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Finding New Ways

Just as fine artists mold and shape their talents to create
unique and lasting works of art, our employees, managers,
and board members act with passion and conviction to
deliver solid resules for EvergreenBancorp, Inc. and its
subsidiaries—EvergreenBank and EvergreenBancorp Capital
Truse I

By blending the art of the customer relationship with the
technology, products, and science of banking, each staff
member works to make the EvergreenBank customer
experience better with every transaction. We continue to
hone our listening skills as we help our customers realize their
financial dreams. Finding new ways to meet and exceed
customer expectations is always top of mind.

Customers continue to delight in our EvergreenBank
brand of personal service. They appreciate being on a first
name basis with their bankers. They know that if they ever
have a question or concern, it will be handled quickly,
carefully, and professionally. This cycle of satisfaction
translates into new customer referrals that enable our

organization to grow.
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EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust I provides capirtal for
growth and fuels the ongoing identification and evaluation of

acquisition opportunities that can accelerate our growth.

S| O) JE—
“We continue to hone our listening skills as
we help our customers realize their financial
dreams. Finding new ways to meet and exceed
customer expectations is always top of mind.”

Together, we continue to refine our collective approach to
create lasting value for our shareholders and make
EvergreenBancorp, Inc. one of the premier bank holding
companies among our peers across the nation. We are one of
the finest independently owned personal and commercial
banks in the Puget Sound region. Continually earning your

confidence as we grow is our goal.

— Dan Curtis, Senior Vice President, Commercial Lending
Over 30 Years of Banking Experience — All at EvergreenBank
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Total Assets ($ Millions)
As of December 31

2000 2001 2002 2003

Total Deposits ($ Millions) Total Loans ($ Millions)
As of December 31 As of December 31
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hen love and skill work together, expect a masterpiece.”

— John Ruskin
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President’s Letter

Dear Fellow Shareholders, Customers, and Employees:
2003 was a good year for EvergreenBancorp, Inc. Our
stock price reached a record year-end high of $18.75 per
share. This 33% growth, the substantial increase in the 2003
cash dividend, and the 10% stock dividend demonstrate the
growing value of your investment in EvergreenBancorp, Inc.
Our year-end balance sheet is the largest and strongest in our
history. We ended with assets totaling $194.6 million, a 15%
increase over 2002. Non-performing loans, including loans
in non-accrual, ended at .46% compared to .66% last year.

EvergreenBank, our wholly owned subsidiary, increased its
marketing effores with good results. Our crowning effort was
the September debut of our Federal Way office. Our three
other offices continued solid growth trends.

Earnings for 2003 rotaled $1,036,000, or $.87 per share,
compared to $1,343,000, or $1.14 per share for 2002. This
softening can be attributed to several factors. We incurred
additional costs associated with the successtul opening of our

Federal Way office. We made a fourth quarter provision for
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loan losses to provide additional reserves since most loan
growth occurred over the last half of the year. Finally, a fourth
quarter foreclosure action on one loan included a partial loan
charge off against the allowance to reflect the assets fair value
when it is sold. The allowance for loan losses totaled
$1,636,000 at December 31, 2003, or 1.18% of total loans,
compared to $1,690,000, or 1.39% last year.

To improve cost controls and provide better shareholder
return, we completed an external review of bank operations.
We have implemented many changes that will provide
positive returns going forward. One easily measured effect is
the improvement in our assets per employce ratio of $3.9
million per full time equivalent (FTE) compared to $3.3
million per FTE in 2002. We achieved this without reduc-
tions in force.

Our top priorities are delivering shareholder value
and positioning our company for long-term success. We are

on a good path, and we will continue to refine our efforts as

We grow.

— Lori Sullivan, Vice President, Evergreen Erectors, Inc.
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Corporate Profile

EvergreenBancorp, Inc. is a Washington chartered bank
holding company formed February, 2001 and headquartered
in Seattle, Washington. The bank holding company includes

two wholly owned subsidiaries:

> > EvergreenBank, a state chartered bank in business since
197 1—with four branches in Seattle, Bellevue,

Lynnwood, and Federal Way

> > EvergreenBancorp Capital Trusc I

EvergreenBank is engaged in the business of personal and
business banking. Services offered include commercial,
real estate, and consumer lending; savings, checking, and
certificate of deposit accounts; financial planning and
investment services, Internet banking, and merchant credit
card processing services.

EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust | was formed in May of
2002 to raise capital for growth, corporate development, and

acquisitions within banking and banking related businesses.
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In total, the bank holding company is committed to
excelling in a competitive marketplace, while delivering the
highest value on shareholder investment. It seeks to earn a
position among the top 5% of its peers across the nation as
measured by asset size and measures such as return on assers,
return on equity, efficiency, and management strength. Its
mission is to maintain consistency with the missions of its

subsidiaries by consistently striving to preserve and enhance

S

“My EvergreenBank representative and |

work together as a team, and | couldn’t be
a happier business owner.”

— Charles Wagener,
Seattle Register System:s, Inc.

the legacy of shareholders and to be a vital contributor of
time, talent, and resources to the communities it serves. Core

values include change and innovation, teamwork, excellence,

and integrity.
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Board of Directors

The Board of Directors guides the strategic direction for > > Richard W. Baldwin, President and Chief Executive

EvergreenBancorp, Inc. Two new directors joined the board Officer, Baldwin Resource Group
in 2003: Russel E. Olson and Robert J. Grossman. > > C. Don Filer, Chief Executive Officer, C. Don Filer
Before he retired, Russel Olson was vice president of Insurance Agency, Inc.

finance and treasurer of Puger Sound Power and Light > > Carole J. Grisham, Executive Director, IslandWood

Company. He is a former board member of Pacific )
> > Robert ]J. Grossman, AIA, Former President and

Northwest Bank and its predecessor, Interwest Bank, servin . . .
P ’ & Managing Principal, Northwest Architectural

for 15 years. Olson is a past president of the Washington Company p.s.

State Chapter of the Financial Executives Institute and a former .
>> J. Thomas Handy, Real Estate Associate Broker,

member of the Puget Sound Chapter of the National Coldwell Banker

Association of Accountants. He is active in a variety of charities.

> > Gerald O. Hatler, President and Chief Executive

Robert Grossman, AIA, oversaw more than $150 million
Officer, EvergreenBank and EvergreenBancorp, Inc.

of commercial, education, and public projects including

> > Robert W. Howisey, Retired Vice President, PEMCO
Mutual Insurance Company and PEMCO

Insurance Company

serving as coordinating architect for design and construction
of the 1974 Spokane World’s Fair and its subsequent

conversion to Riverfront Park. Now retired, Grossman serves
> > Stan W. McNaughton, Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer, PEMCOQO Mutual Insurance

Company and PEMCO Insurance Company

on the advisory board for the college of engineering and
architecture for Washington State University and is active in

the Downtown Exchange Club of the Seattle Foundation.

Their insights and perspectives add depth to our capable >> Russel E. Olson, Former Vice President Finance

and experienced board and Treasurer of Puget Sound Power and

Light Company
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Senior Management Team

Our senior management team is working with diligence,
integrity, and passion to shape the future and ongoing
strength and success of EvergreenBancorp, Inc. and its

subsidiary, EvergreenBank.

> > Gerald O. Hatler, President and Chief

Executive Officer

Gerry Hatler joined the organization five years ago. His
30-year career has touched every aspect of personal and
commercial banking, yet his most important role for
EvergreenBancorp, Inc. is that of change agent. Among his

proudest contributions:

> > Fostering an informed, engaged team of employees who
understand what they need to do for customers and
perform their jobs in the best way they can;

> > Leading EvergreenBank in its evolution to become a
full service commercial bank that consistently earns
the confidence, referrals, and loyalty of both

personal and commercial customers;
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> > Rerooling systems and staffing to realize efficiencies to
position the organization well for the future;
> > Creating value for sharcholders. Stock value has

escalated 72.5% over the last five years.

Continuing to examine and refine every aspect of the
business, while listening carefully to the needs of the
marketplace remain top priorities for Hatler and the other

members of the senior management team:

> > Susan L. Gates, Executive Vice President and

Chief Credit Officer

> > William G. Filer I1, Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

> > Valerie K. Blake, Senior Vice President

> > Michelle P. Worden, Senior Vice President




Superior
Results

JuUdwWauijay 110day jenuuy "du| ‘diodueguaaibiang




P005 Financial Highlights

bharehold inu i ] i iri in EvergreenBancorp, Inc.
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Giving Back to the Community

As EvergreenBancorp, Inc. continues its quest to build
and grow a solid organizaton that serves its customers,
employees, and shareholders well, we also continue our
efforts to offer time, talent, and resources to the communities
we serve Including Seattle, Lynnwood, Bellevue, and Federal
Way. Volunteerism and the spirit of giving are alive and well
throughout EvergreenBancorp, Inc.

We donate 5% of after-tax profits to charirable causes every
year as a matter of policy. Over the last five years, we have
donated in excess of $300,000 to a wide variety of worthy
causes, including Elderhealth Northwest, YouthCare, the
Providence Foundation, and others. We encourage and enjoy
widespread employee participation in the United Way
annual fundraising drive, and we match employee contribu-
tions to the Community Safety Net Fund dollar for dollar.

We continue our proud association with Junior
Achievement through sponsorship of the EvergreenBank
Golf Classic and Auction. Over the last 12 years, this event

has raised over $1 million, funding programs that inspire
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young people to learn the economics of life through free
enterprise education.

Over the last decade, employees from throughout the
organization have participated in our “Plandng the Seed”
community service program. Through their collective efforts,
this caring community-minded team has raised well over
$50,000 for local charities, including Northwest Harvest and

Toys for Tots.

Q9

“To listen is the most important thing.”

— Bart Eddy, Branch Operations Assistant
Over 24 years of Banking Experience -
3 Years with EvergreenBank

Community banking is our foundation. Our actions reflect
our roots and enable us to extend our branches to help those

we are privileged to serve.

— Debra Hauser, Vice President and Relationship Manager
Over 20 Years of Banking Experience — 2 Years with EvergreenBank
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Financial Integrity

Integrity in financial reporting has always been a core
value at EvergreenBank, and this continues throughout
EvergreenBancorp, Inc. today.

Crowe Chizek and Company LLC continues to serve our
auditing requirements. This firm was named "Best of the
Best" by Bowman's Accounting 2003 Report, a national
monthly accounting publication. Crowe Chizek offers a
wealth of experience serving many Fortune 500 companies in
financial services, among many other industries.

Together with our auditors, we examine every element of
our business to create comprehensive financial reports upon
which investors can trust and rely. Staying abreast of the most
current accounting standards and rules has always been our
commitment and our responsibility.

In 2003, we retained Compurershare Truse Company, Inc.

to serve as our stock transfer agent. With many years of
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experience and a stellar professional reputation for service
excellence, we know their efforts will add ease and
sophistication to our stock transfer process, contributing to

the satisfaction of those who invest in EvergreenBancorp, Inc.

Core Values

> > Integrity is our foundation. We are professional,
honest, trustworthy, confidential, and respectful
in everything we do.

> > Excellence means always exceeding expectations.

> > Teamwork is knowing when to ask for help and
knowing when to offer help.

> > Change and innovation are vital. We will all seek

continuous improvement in routines and habits.

-— Karri Eads, Branch Manager - Lynnwood
Over 20 Years of Banking Experience — 5 Years with EvergreenBank
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PART 1

Forward-Looking Information Statement

This report contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
Such forward-looking statements are intended to be covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking
statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and this statement is included
for purposes of these safe harbor provisions. Forward-looking statements, which are based on certain
assumptions and describe future plans, strategies, and expectations of the registrant and its wholly owned bank
subsidiary (collectively referred to as the “Company”), are generally identifiable by use of the words
“believe,” “expect,” “intend,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “project,” or similar expressions. The Company’s
ability to predict results or the actual effect of future plans or strategies is inherently uncertain. Important
factors which could cause actual events to differ from the Company’s expectation include, but are not limited
to, fluctuation in interest rates and loan and deposit pricing, which could reduce the Company’s net interest
margins, asset valuations and expense expectations; a deterioration in the economy or business conditions,
either nationally or in the Company’s market areas, that could increase credit-related losses and expenses; a
national or local disaster, including acts of terrorism; increases in defaults by borrowers and other loan
delinquencies resulting in increases in the Company’s provision for loan losses and related expenses; higher
than anticipated costs related to the Company’s new banking centers, or slower than expected earning assets
growth which could extend anticipated breakeven periods at these locations; significant increases in
competition; legislative or regulatory changes applicable to bank holding companies or the Company’s banking
or other subsidiaries; and possible changes in tax rates, tax laws, or tax law interpretation.

L2 13 EA T3

Item 1. Business
EvergreenBancorp, Inc.

EvergreenBancorp, Inc. (“Bancorp™) is a bank holding company organized under the laws of the State of
Washington. Bancorp was formed in 2001 pursuant to the reorganization of EvergreenBank (the “Bank™},
whereby the Bank became a wholly owned subsidiary of Bancorp. This tax-free reorganization resulted in a
share-for-share exchange of stock whereby stockholders of the Bank became stockholders of Bancorp. The
bank holding company structure provides flexibility for financing and growth, as well as for acquiring or
establishing other banking operations or businesses related to banking. In May 2002, Bancorp formed
EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust I (the “Trust”) to raise capital through a trust preferred securities offering.
Prior to 2003, the Trust was consolidated in the Company’s financial statements. Undeér new accounting
guidance, the Trust is no longer consolidated with the Company. Bancorp and Bank are collectively referred to
herein as the “Company.” The terms “we,” “us,” and “our” refer to Bancorp, Bank or Trust where applicable.

The Company remains committed to community banking and intends to remain community-focused. In
2003, the Bank continued to conduct its banking business in substantially the same manner as prior to the
reorganization, with the same name, management structure and personnel. Two new members joined the
Company’s Board of Directors in 2003 as a result of two long-time directors retiring at the end of 2002. The
board’s philosophies and overall structure remain unchanged.

The Company’s consolidated net income for 2003 was $1,036,000, or $0.87 per basic share ($0.86 per
diluted share), and its consolidated equity at December 31, 2003 was $16,583,000, with 1,190,366 common
shares outstanding and a book value of $13.93 per share. At December 31, 2003, the Company had total
consolidated assets of approximately $194,556,000, loans of approximately $138,468,000, and deposits of
approximately $152,683,000. For more information regarding the Company’s financial results, see “Manage-
ment’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data” of this 10-K report.




EvergreenBank

EvergreenBank is.a Washmgton commercial bank orgamzed in 1971 under the name Teachers State
Bank with its main office in Seattle. In February of 1993, the Bank opened a branch office in Lynnwood,
approximately. 16 miles north of the Seattle office, In July 2001, the Bank opened a second branch office in
Bellevue, approximately 20 miles to the east of Seattle, and in September 2003, it opened a third branch office
in Federal Way, approximately-25 miles-south of Seattle.

Over the years, the Bank changed its business focus. In the late seventies, regulatory changes that allowed
credit unions to issue drafts against their members’ share accounts created an opportunity for the Bank. In
1977, the Bank began marketing a share draft system that could process credit union’s share drafts for the
Federal Reserve System. To reflect the Bank’s growing interest in consumer and commercial markets, and to
clarify for potential customers that the Bank’s products and services were not limited to “teachers,” in 1980,
its name was changed to “EvergreenBank.”

In early 2000, because of narrowing profit margins and increased competition in the check clearing
business, the Bank withdrew from that business and management began to restructure the Bank’s balance
sheet and focus primarily on its business in consumer and commercial lending and deposits. The Bank now
focuses on a general commercial banking .business, offering commercial banking services to small and
medium-sized businesses, professionals, and retail customers in its market area.

Market

The Bank’s primary market area consists of King, Pierce, and Snohomish counties in Western
Washington. The Bank began its operations from its main office location in Seattle and has since cxpanded its
market with the addition of three branches within a 40 mile radius of Seattle.

Deposit accounts include certificates of deposit, individual retirement accounts and other time deposits,
checking and other demand deposit ‘accounts, interest-bearing checking accounts, savings accounts, and
money market accounts. Loans include commercial, real estate construction and development, installment and
consumer loans, and residential real estate. Other products and services include merchant credit card
processing, financial planning, and investment services, cash sweep accounts, electronic funds transfers,
electronic tax payment, and safe deposit boxes. The Bank also offers 24-hour telcphone bankmg, as well as
Internet bankmg and bill paylng serv1ccs

_ Competition

Commercial banking in the state of Washington is highly competitive with respect to providing banking
services, including making loans and attracting deposits. The Bank competes with other banks, as well as with
savings and loan associations, savings banks, credit unions, mortgage companies, investment banks, insurance
companies, securities brokerages, and other financial institutions. Banking in Washington is dominated by
several large banking institutions, including U.S. Bank, Wells Fargo Bank; Bank of America, and Washington
Mutual, Bank, which together account for a majority of the total commercial and savings bank deposits in
Washington. These competitors have significantly greater financial resources and offer a greater number of
branch locations (with statewide branch networks}, higher lending limits, and a variety of services not offered
by the Bank. In addition, the Bank has experienced competition for both deposits and loans from “non-bank”
financial service providers, such as captive automobile financing and equipment leasing companies.

Theé adoption of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (the “Financial Services Modernization Act”) in
November 1999 has led to further intensification of competition in the banking industry. The Financial
Services Modernization Act has eliminated many of the barriers to affiliation among providers of various types
of financial services and has permitted business combinations among financial providers such as banks,
insurance companies, securities or brokerage firms, and other financial service providers. This has led to
increased competition in both the market for providing financial services and in the market for acqu1s1t10ns in
which Bancorp also participates.




In general, the financial services industry has experienced widespread consolidation in recent years. The
Company anticipates that consolidation among financial institutions in its market area will continue. Other
financial institutions, many with substantially greater resources, compete in the acquisition market against the
Company. Some of these institutions, among other items, have greater access to capital markets, larger cash
reserves and a more liquid currency than the Company. Additionally, the rapid adoption of financial services
through the Internet has reduced the barrier to entry by financial services providers physically located outside
our market area. Although the Company has been able to compete effectively in the financial services business
in its markets to date, there can be no assurance that it will be able to continue to do so in the future.

Employees

On December 31, 2003, the Bank employed 49 full-time employees- and 2 part-time employees.
Employees are not represented by any collective bargaining agreemcnt Management considers its relations
with employees to be good.

EvergreenBancorp Capital Trus} I

On May 23, 2002, Bancorp completed an issuance of $5 million in trust preferred securities through a
newly formed special purpose business trust, EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust I. The securities were sold in a
private placement pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Under the terms of the transaction, the trust preferred securities have a maturity of 30 years and the
holders are entitled to receive cumulative cash distributions on a quarterly basis at a variable annual rate, reset
quarterly, equal to the three month LIBOR plus 3.50 percent. In general, the securities will not be redeemable
until 2007 except in the event of certain special redemption events. Most of the proceeds from the sale of the
securities were contributed to the Bank as Tier 1 capital to support lending and other operations. .

SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

General

We are extensively regulated under federal and state law. These laws and regulations are primarily
intended to protect depositors, not shareholders. The discussion below describes and summarizes certain
statutes and regulations. These descriptions and summaries are qualified in their entirety by reference to the
particular statute or regulation. Changes in applicable laws or regulations may have a material effect on our
business and prospects. Our operations may also be affected by changes in the policies of banking and other
government regulators. We cannot accurately predict the nature or extent of the possible future effects on our
business and earnings of changes in fiscal or monetary policies, or new federal or state laws and regulations.

Federal Bank Holdmg Company Regulatlon

Géneral. The Company is a bank holding company as defined in the Bank Holding Company Act of
1956, as amended, and is therefore subject to regulation, supervision and examination by the Federal Reserve:
In general, the Bank Holding Company Act limits the business of bank holding companies to owning or
controlling banks and engaging -in other activities closely related to banking. The Company must also file
reports and provide additional information with the Federal Reserve. Under the Financial Services Moderni-
zation Act of 1999, a bank holding company may apply to the Federal Reserve to become a financial holding
company, and thereby engage (directly or through a subsidiary) in certain expanded activities deemed
financial in nature, such as securities brokerage and insurance underwriting.

Holding Company Bank Ownership. The Bank Holding Company Act requires every bank holding
company' to obtain the prior approval of the Federal Reserve before (1) acquiring, directly or indirectly,
ownership or control of any voting shares of another bank or bank holding company if, after such acquisition; it
would own or control more than 5% of such shares, (2) acquiring all or substantially all of the assets of another
bank or bank holding company, or (3) merging or consolidating with another bank holding company.
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Holding Company Control of Nonbanks. With some exceptions, the Bank Holding Company Act also
prohibits a bank holding company from acquiring or retaining direct or indirect ownership or control of more
than 5% of the voting shares of any company which is not a bank or bank holding company, or from engaging
directly or indirectly in activities other than those of banking, managing or controlling banks or providing
services for its subsidiaries. The principal exceptions to these prohibitions involve certain non-bank activities
which, by statute or by Federal Reserve regulation or order, have been identified as activities closely related to
the busmess of banking or of managing or controlhng banks.

Transaczzons with  Affiliates. Subsidiary banks of a bank holding company are subject to restrictions
imposed by the Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit-to the holding company or its subsidiaries, on
investments in their securities, and on the use of their securities as collateral for loans to any borrower. These
regulations and restrictions may limit the Company’s ability to obtain funds from the Bank for its cash needs,
including funds for payment of dividends, interest and operational expenses.

Tying Arrangements. We are prohibited from engaging in certain tie-in arrangements in connection
with any extension’of credit, sale or lease of property or furnishing of services. For example, with certain
exceptions, -neither the Company nor its subsidiaries may condition an extension of credit to a customer on
either (1) a requirement that the customer obtain additional services provided by us or (2) an agreement by
the customer to refram from obtaining other services from a competitor.

Support of Subszdzazjy Banks. Under Federal Reserve policy, the Company is expected to act as a
source of financial and managerial strength to the Bank. This means that the Company is required to commit,
as necessary, resources to support the Bank. Any capital loans a bank holding company makes to its subsidiary
banks are subordinate to deposits and to certain other 1ndebtedness of those subsrdlary banks.

State Law Restrictions. As a Washmgton corporation, the Company is subject to certain limitations and
restrictions under applicable Washington corporate law. For example, state law restrictions in Washington
include limitations and restrictions relating to indemnification of directors, distributions to shareholders,
transactions involving directors, officers or interested shareholders, maintenance of books, records, and
minutes, and observance of certain corporate formalities.

Federal and State Regulation of EvergreenBank

General. The Bank is 2 Washington chartered commercial bank with deposits insured by the FDIC. As
a result, the Bank is subject to supervision and regulation by the Washington Department of Financial
Institutions, Division of Banks and the FDIC. These agencies have the authority .to prohibit banks from
engaging in what they believe constitute unsafe or unsound banking practices.

* Lending Limits. Washington state banking law generally limits the amount of funds that a bank may
lend to a single borrower to 20% of the bank’s capital and surplus.

Community Reznveslment The Community Reinvestment Act requires that, in connection with
examinations of financial institutions within their jurisdiction, the Federal Reserve or the FDIC evaluate the
record of the financial institution in meeting the credit needs of its local communities, including low and
moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe and sound operation of the institution. These factors
are also considered in evaluating mergers, acquisitions and applications to open a branch or facility.

Insider Credit Transactions. Banks are also subject to certain restrictions imposed by the Federal
Reserve Act on extensions of credit to executive officers, d1rectors principal shareholders or any related
interests of such persons. Extensions of credit (1) must be made on substantially the same térms, including
interest rates and collateral as, and follow credit underwriting procedures that are not less stringent than, those
prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with persons not covered above and who are not employees,
and (2) must not involve more than the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features. Banks
are also subject to certain lending limits and restrictions on overdrafts to insiders. A violation of these
restrictions may result in the assessment of substantial civil monetary penalties, the 1mposmon of a cease and
desist order, and other regulatory sanctions.




Regulation of Management. Federal law sets forth circumstances under which officers or directors of a
bank may be removed by the institution’s federal supervisory agency. Federal law also prohibits management
personnel of a bank from serving as a director or in a management position of another financial institution
whose assets exceed a specified amount or which has an office within a specified geographic area.

Sdfety and Soundness Standards. Federal law imposes upon banks certain non-capital safety and
soundness standards. These standards cover, among other things, internal controls, information systems,
internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth,
compensation and benefits. Additional standards apply to asset quality, earnings and stock valuation. An
institution that fails to meet these standards must develop a plan acceptable to its regulators, specifying the
steps that the institution will take to meet the standards. Failure to submit or implement such a plan may
subject the institution to regulatory sanctions.

Interstate Banking and Branching

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 (“Interstate Act”) permits
nationwide interstate banking and branching under certain circumstances. This legislation generally authorizes
interstate branching and relaxes federal law restrictions on interstate banking. Currently, bank holding
companies may purchase banks in any state, and states may not prohibit these purchases. Additionally, banks
are permitted to merge with banks in other states, as long as the home state of neither merging bank has opted
out under the legislation. The Interstate Act requires regulators to consult with community organizations
before permitting an interstate institution to close a branch in a low-income area.

FDIC regulations prohibit banks from using their interstate branches primarily for deposit production.
The FDIC has implemented a loan-to-deposit ratio screen to ensure compliance with this prohibition.

Washington enacted “opting in” legislation in accordance with the Interstate Act, allowing banks to
engage In interstate merger transactions, subject to certain “aging” requirements. Washington restricts an
out-of-state bank from opening de novo branches. However, once an out-of-state bank has acquired a bank
within the state, either through merger or acquisition of all or substantially all of the bank’s assets, the out-of-
state bank may open additional branches within the state. ‘

Deposit Insurance

The Bank’s deposits are currently insured to a maximum of $100,000 per depositor through the Bank
Insurance Fund administered by the FDIC. The Bank is required to pay deposit insurance premiums, which
are assessed semiannually and paid quarterly. The premium amount is based upon a risk classification system
established by the FDIC. Banks with higher levels of capital and a low degree of supervisory concern are
assessed lower premiums than banks with lower levels of capital or a higher degree of supervisory concern.

The FDIC is also empowered to make special assessments on insured depository institutions in amounts
determined by the FDIC to be necessary to give it adequate assessment income to repay amounts borrowed
from the U.S. Treasury and other sources or for any other purpose the FDIC deems necessary.

Dividends

The principal source of the Company’s cash reserves is dividends received from the Bank. The payment
of dividends is subject to government regulation, in that regulatory authorities may prohibit banks and bank
holding companies from paying dividends in a manner that would constitute an unsafe or unsound banking
practice. In addition, a bank may not pay cash dividends if doing so would reduce the amount of its capital
below that necessary to meet minimum applicable regulatory capital requirements. State laws also limit a
bank’s ability to pay dividends.

Capital Adequacy

Regulatory Capital Guidelines. Federal bank regulatory agencies use capital adequacy guidelines in the
examination and regulation of bank holding companies and banks. The guidelines are “risk-based,” meaning
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that they are designed to make capital requirements more sensitive to differences in risk profiles among banks
and bank holding companies.

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital. Under the guidelines, an institution’s capital is divided into two broad
categories, Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital. Tier 1 capital generally consists of common stockholders’ equity,
surplus and undivided profits. Tier 2 capital generally consists of the allowance for loan losses, hybrid capital
instruments, and. subordinated debt. The sum of Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital represents an institution’s
total capital. The guidelines require that at least 50% of an institution’s total capital consist of Tier 1 capital.

Risk-Based Capital Ratios. The adequacy of an institution’s capital is gauged primarily with reference
to the institution’s risk-weighted assets. The guidelines assign risk weightings to an institution’s assets in an
effort to quantify the relative risk of each asset and to determine the minimum capital required to support that
risk. An institution’s risk-weighted assets are then compared with its Tier 1 capital and total capital to arrive at
a Tier 1 risk-based ratio and a total risk-based ratio, respectively. The guidelines provide that an institution
must have a minimum Tier 1 risk-based ratio of 4% and a minimum total risk-based ratio of 8%.

Leverage Ratio. The guidelines also employ a leverage ratio, which is Tier | capital as a percentage of
total assets, less intangibles. The principal objective of the leverage ratio is to constrain the maximum degree
to which a bank holding company may leverage its equity capital base. The minimum leverage ratio is 3%;
however, for all but the most highly rated bank holding companies and for bank holding companies seeking to
expand, regulators expect an additional cushion of at least 1% to 2%.

Prompt Corrective Action. Under the guidelines, an institution is assigned to one of five capital
categories depending on its total risk-based capital ratio, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio, and leverage ratio,
together with certain subjective factors. The categories range from “well capitalized” to “critically undercapi-
talized.” Institutions that are “‘undercapitalized” or lower are subject to certain mandatory supervisory
corrective actions. ‘ '

Cdrporate Governance and Accounting Legislation

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.  On July 30, 2002, the President signed into law the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002 (the “Act”) to address corporate and accounting fraud. The Act establishes a new accounting oversight
board to enforce auditing standards and restricts the scope of services that accounting firms may provide to
their public company audit clients. Among other things, the Act also (i) requires chief executive officers and
chief financial officers to certify to-the accuracy of periodic reports filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC”); (ii) imposes new disclosure requirements regarding internal controls, off-balance-
sheet transactions, and pro forma (non-GAAP) disclosures; (iii) accelerates the time frame for reporting of
insider transactions and periodic disclosures by public companies; and (iv) requires companies to disclose
whether or not they have adopted a code of ethics for senior financial officers and whether the audit committee
1nc1udes at least one “audit committee financial expert.”

The Act also requires thc SEC, based on certain enumerated factors to rcgularly and systematlcally
review corporate filings. To deter wrongdoing, the Act: (i) subjects bonuses issued to top executives to
disgorgement if a restatement of a company’s financial statements was due to corporate misconduct;
(i1) prohibits an officer or director from misleading or coercing an auditor; (iii) prohibits.insider trades during
pension fund “blackout periods”; (iv) imposes new criminal penalties for fraud and other wrongful acts; and
(v) extends the period during which certain securities fraud lawsuits can be brought against a company or its
officers.

As a publicly reporting company, we are subject to the requirements of the Act and related rules and
regulations issued by the SEC. We anticipate that we will incur additional expense as a result of the Act, but
we do not expect that such compliance will have a material impact on our business.

Ahti-Tel‘ro‘rivsm Legislation '

USA PATRIOT Act of 2001. On October 26, 2001, President Bush signed the Uniting and Strengthen-

ing America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism (“USA
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PATRIOT Act”) of 2001. Among other things, the USA PATRIOT Act (1) prohibits banks from providing
correspondent accounts directly to foreign shell banks, (2) imposes due diligence requirements on banks
opening or holding accounts for foreign financial institutions or wealthy foreign individuals, (3) requires
financial institutions to establish an anti-money-laundering compliance program and (4) eliminates civil
liability for persons who file suspicious activity reports. The Act also increases governmental powers to
investigate terrorism, including expanded government access to account records. The Department of the
Treasury is empowered to administer and make rules to implement the Act. While we believe the USA
PATRIOT Act may, to some degree, affect our recordkeeping and reporting expenses, we do not believe that
the Act will have a material adverse effect on our business and operations.

Financial Services Modernization

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999. The Financial Services Modernization Act of 1999, also known as
the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, brought about significant changes to the laws affecting banks and bank holding
companies. Generally, the Act (i) repealed the historical restrictions on preventing banks from affiliating with
securities firms, (ii) provided a uniform framework for the activities of banks, savings institutions and their
holding companies, (iii) broadened the activities that may be conducted by national banks and banking
subsidiaries of bank holding companies, (iv) provided an enhanced framework for protecting the privacy of
consumer information and (v) addressed a variety of other legal and regulatory issues affecting both day-to-
day operations and long-term activities of financial institutions.

Bank holding companies that qualify and elect to become financial holding companies can engage in a
wider variety of financial activities than permitted under previous law, particularly with respect to insurance
and securities underwriting activities. In addition, in a change from previous law, bank holding companies will
be in a position to be owned, controlled or acquired by any company engaged in financially related activities, so
long as the company meets certain regulatory requirements. The act also permits national banks (and, in states
with wildcard statutes, certain state banks), either directly or through operating subsidiaries, to engage in
certain non-banking financial activities.

We do not believe that the act will negatively affect our operations in the short term. However, to the
extent the legislation permits banks, securities firms and insurance companies to affiliate, the financial services
industry may experience further consolidation. Industry consolidation has resulted in a number of larger
financial institutions within the Bank’s primary market area that offer a wider variety of financial services than
we currently offer, and these companies may be able to aggressively compete in the markets we currently
serve.

Effects of Govermﬁent Monetary Policy

Our earnings and growth are affected not only by general economic conditions, but also by the fiscal and
monetary -policies of the federal government, particularly the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve can and
does implerhent -national monetary policy for such purposes as curbing inflation and combating recession, but
its open market operations in U.S. government securities, control of the discount rate applicable to borrowings
from the Federal Reserve, and establishment of reserve requirements against certain deposits, influence the
growth of bank loans, investments and deposits, and also affect interest rates charged on loans or paid on
deposits. The nature and impact of future changes in monetary policies and their impact on us cannot be
predicted with certainty.

Item 2. Properties

The Bank conducts business from four leased office locations: the main office at 301 Eastlake Avenue
East, northeast of downtown Seattle; the Lynnwood office located at 2502 196th Street Southwest, Lynnwood;
the Bellevue office located at 110 110th Avenue Northeast, Bellevue; and the Federal Way office located at
1300 South 320th Street, Federal Way. The leased premises are fully used for current operations and are
deemed suitable for present needs.




The Company leases premises and parking facilities for the Seattle and Lynnwood offices from PEMCO
Mutual Insurance Company, under leases expiring from March 31, 2004 to May 31, 2007. The Company
leases the Bellevue and Federal Way office premises from other parties and those leases expire May 31, 2011
and Juné 30, 2008, respectively. See Note 14 “Leases” to the Consolidated Financial Statements at page 44.

Items of furniture, fixtures, and equipment are purchased as needed by the Bank, or are leased under a
master lease- with rentals and terms agreed upon at the time of leasing. The Bank is responsible for
maintenance, repairs, operating expenses, and insurance. -Under the master lease, the Bank may cancel
individual equipment leases on thirty days’ notice after the initial, six-month period. Upon termination, the
Bank realizes any gain and is obligated for any loss on dlsposmon of the rental property over depreciated value
under an agreed upon formula. »

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Bancorp and the Bank from time to time may be parties to various legal actions arising in the normal
course of business. Management believes that there is no proceeding threatened or pending against Bancorp or
the Bank which, if determined adversely, would have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial
condition or results of operations of the Company.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders in the fourth quarter of 2003,

 PART T

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
Bancorp’s common stock is traded on the OTC Bulletin Board.under the symbol “EVGG”.

As of March 10, 2004, there were 680 holders of record of Bancorp’s common stock, and an. estimated
250 holders of its stock in “street name” by brokerage firms. :

The table below shows, for the periods indicated, the reported high and low-closing sale prices and cash
dividends paid. (Adjusted to reflect the three-for-two stock split in July 2001, the 15 percent stock d1v1dend in
July 2002, and the 10 percent stock dividend in November 2003)

2003 2002
Cash Cash
X Dividend © High Low Dividend High Low
First Quarter. ............... e 182 1495 1401 143 1344 1322
Second Quarter ................. ... .. 1477 14.68 -~ 1352 13.36
Third Quarter........................ 16.14 1491 1436 13.52
Fourth Quarter....................... 127 20.00 15.86 ' 15.00 1395

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive such dividends as may be declared by the Board of
Directors from time to time and paid out of funds legally available. Because the Company’s consolidated net
income consists largely of the net income of the Bank, Bancorp’s ability to pay dividends depends upon its
receipt of dividends from the Bank. The Bank’s ability to pay dividends is regulated by banking statutes. See
“Supervision and Regulation — Dividends in Part 1.” The declaration of dividends by Bancorp is discretionary
and depends on Bancorp’s earnings and financial condition, regulatory limitations, tax considerations and other
factors. The Board of Directors recently approved the declaration of dividends on a quarterly, rather than an
annual, basis. While the Board of Directors expects to continue to declare dividends, there can be no assurance
that dividends will be paid in the future.

Investor information, including Bancorp filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission and press
releases, are available on Bancorp’s website at www.evergreenbancorp.com, or by written request to
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EvergreenBancorp, - Inc., 301 Eastlake Avenue East, -Seattle, Washington 98109, Attention: Investor
Relations. .

Inquiries regarding stock trvansfe'r,s‘ should be directed to Computershare Trust Company, Inc., 350 Indi-
ana Street Suite 800, Golden, Colorado 80401, (800) 962-4284.

Item 6. .. Selected Consolidated Financial Data

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(In thousands, except per share data)

INCOME STATEMENT DATA : :
Net interest income .............. $ 8200 $ 8337 § 7714 § 7,169 $ 6,329

Provision for loan losses ........... 233 330 479 455 300
Noninterest income............... 1,755 - 2,387 2,938 2,212 © 2,024
Noninterest expense .............. 8,196 8,371 8,344 7,192 6,515
Netincome ..................... © 1,036 1,343 1,240 1,210 1,075
PER SHARE DATA(1) | o
Earnings per common share ....... $ 087 §$ 114 § 102 $§ 095 $ .81
Diluted earnings per common share 0.86 1.13 1.02 095 81
Dividends declared per common ‘

share ....... ... i 0.309 0.143 0.132 0.121 0.116
BALANCE SHEET DATA
Totalloans ...................... $138,468  $121,509  $122,219 $113,058 § 90,637
Allowance for loan losses ... ....... 1,636 1,690 1,498 1,323 1,055
Real estate owned .. .............. 2,659 — — — —
Total assets ................... .. 194,556 169,926 156,365 151,752 162,092
Total.deposits ................... 152,683 . 132,174 130,344 125,425 108,866
Total long~term debt........... ... 20,381 16,783 4,005 2,000 —_
Stockholders’ equity ........... . 16,583 15,960 14,738 14,577 14,152
SELECTED FINANCIAL ' ' '

RATIOS -
Return on average assets .......... 0.60% 0.82% 0.83% 0.81% 0.70%
Return on average equity ... ....... 6.42 8.84 8.50 8.67 7.83
Dividend payout ratio......... e 35.33 12.51 13.39 13.31 . 14.33
Average equity to average assets. ... 9.29 9.31 9.70 9.29 8.86
Net interest margin (tax equivalent) 5.02 5.48 5.52 536 " 4.58
Allowance for loan losses to total ,

loans at the end of year ......... 1.18 1.39 1.23 1.17 1.16
Nonperforming loans to total loans :

at the end of year(2) ........... 046 0.66 - 0.95 0.49 1.28
Net loans charged off to average

total loans. ................. L 0.24 0.11 0.26 0.18 0.19

(1) Al per-share amounts have been adjusted to reflect the three-for-two stock split in July 2001, the July
2002 15 percent stock dividend, and the November 2003 10% stock dividend.

(2) Nonperforming loans include nonaccrual, impaired and other loans 90 days or more past due.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
General

EvergreenBancorp, Inc. (“Bancorp”) is a Washington chartered bank holding company formed in 2001
and headquartered in Seattle, Washington. Bancorp has as its primary business activity ownership of
EvergreenBank (the “Bank”). The Bank’s principal business is personal and business banking. Services
offered include commercial, real estate.and consumer lending; savings, checking and certificate of deposit
accounts; finaricial planning and investment services, Internet banking, and merchant credit card processing
services. The Bank conducts business from four locations: the main office northeast of downtown Seattle, the
Lynnwood branch office north of Seattle, the downtown Bellevue branch office east of Seattle, and the
downtown Federal Way branch office south of Seattle, wh1ch opened in Septembcr of 2003

The Bank’s results of operations primarily depend on net interest income, which is the difference between
interest income on loans and investments and interest expense on deposits and borrowed funds. The Bank’s
operating results are also affected by loan fees, service charges on deposit accounts, net merchant credit card
processing fees, gains from sales of loans and investments, and other noninterest income. Operating expenses
of the Bank include employee compensation and benefits, occupancy and equipment costs, federal deposit
insurance premiums and other administrative expenses.

The Bank’s results of operations are further affected by economic and competitive conditions, particularly
changes in market interest rates. Results are also affected by monetary and fiscal policies of federal agencies,
and actions of regulatory authorities.

The following discussion should be read along with the accompanying financial étatements and notes. All
share and per-share information in this annual report has been restated to give retroactive effect to the
three-for-two stock split in July 2001, the 15 percent stock dividend in July 2002, and the 10 percent stock
dividend in November 2003. In the following discussion, unless otherwise noted, references to increases or
decreases in balances for a particular period or date refer to the companson with correspondmg amounts for
the period or date oné year earlier. \

Forward -Looking Statements -

In addition to historical information, the following management’s discussion and analys1s contains certain
forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. The Company’s actual results could differ
significantly from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors discussed
elsewhere in this report, including changes in interest rates, economic conditions, competition, requirements of
regulators, and the demand for financial products and services in the Company’s market area. These risks and
uncettainties should be con51dercd in evaluating forward-looking statements, and undue reliance should not be
placed on such statements. /

. Further information concerning the Company and its business, including additional factors that could
materially affect its financial results, is included in the Company’s filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Reports and additional information, including Company press releases, can be found on the
Bancorp"s website at www.evergreenbancorp.com. o

Critical Accounting Policies

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probable incurred
. credit losses. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of
a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. Management
estimates the allowance balance required using past loan loss experience, the nature and volume.of the
portfolio, information about specific borrower situations and estimated collateral values, economic conditions,
and other factors. Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is
available for any loan that, in management’s judgment, should be. charged off.
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The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that
are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise classified as substandard or doubtful. The general
component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for current factors.

A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected. Commercial and commercial
real estate loans are individually evaluated for impairment. If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is
allocated so that the loan is reported, net, at the present value of estimated future cash flows using the loan’s
existing rate or at the fair value of collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral. Large groups
of smaller balance homogeneous loans, sich as consumer and residential real estate-loans, -are collectively
evaluated for-impairment, and accordingly, they are not separately identified for impairment disclosures.

Management recognizes a certain level of imprecision exists in the manner in which the allowance for
loan losses is calculated, owing to intangible factors.

Finally, management regularly monitors the ‘performance of the loan portfoho with regard to levels of
criticized and classified loans, as well as assessing regional economic factors which may impact the loan
portfolio. This enables us to regularly evaluate the adequacy of the allowance.

Other Real Estate Owned.  Other real estate owned is comprxsed of a propcrty recorded at the lower of
cost or market based upon the appraised value.

Temporary Decline in Fair Value of Debt Securities. The fair value of certain debt securities was less
than amortized cost. The decline in market value below cost does not represent an other-than-temporary
impairment, and thus no loss was recognized on the income statement. Criteria used to determine. whether an
unrealized loss is considered other than temporary are the credit quality of the issuers, and the effect of the
current rate environment.

Overview

The profitability of the Company’s operations depends primarily on the net interest income from its
banking operations and investment activities, the provision for losses on loans, noninterest income, and
noninterest expense. Net interest income is the difference between the income the Company receives on its
loan and investment portfolios and its cost of funds, which consists of interest paid on deposits and borrowings.
The provision for loan losses reflects the cost of credit risk in the Company’s loan portfolic. Noninterest
income includes service charges on deposit accounts, net merchant credit card processing fees, gains from
sales of loans and investment securities, and investment services commissions. Noninterest expense includes
operating costs such as salaries and employee benefits, occupancy and equipment, technology, marketing, and
other administrative expense.

Net interest income is dependent on the amounts and yields on interést-earning assets as compared to the
amounts and rates on interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest income is sensitive to changes in market rates of
interest and the Company’s asset/liability management procedures in dealing with such changes.

The provision for loan losses is dependent on management’s assessment of the collectibility of the loan
portfolio under current economic conditions. Other expenses are influenced by the growth of operations, with
additional employees necessary to staff and operate new banking offices and marketing expenses necessary to
promote them. Growth in the number of account relationships directly affects expenses such as technology
costs, supplies, postage and miscellaneous expenses.

During 2003 the general level of interest rates stayed at historically low levels, national and regional
econornic conditions remained sluggish, showing signs of improvement toward the end of the year, and
employment growth stayed flat compared to the prior year. Lower rates continued to spur-a fast pace of loan
refinancing. The Company benefited from refinancing through additional loan fees and lower provisions for
loan loss, however, through the first half of the year loan totals remained flat as loan originations were offset by
loan refinancing and payoffs. The net interest margin compressed as the composition of assets changed from
higher yielding loans to investments. In the second half of the year, loan demand increased substantially and
by year-end loan totals had reached record levels, up 14% over the prior year. Credit quality was favorable as
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the ratio of nonperforming loans to total loahs declined year-over-year, and ended at a low level. In the fourth
quarter, the Bank foreclosed upon-a residential real estate property which is classified as. “other real estate
owned” on the December 31, 2003 consolidated balance sheet. Overall financial results for 2003 included
higher costs associated with the opening .of the Federal Way branch office and professional services costs,
partlally offset by hlgher revenue from bankmg fees and 1nvestmcnt ‘services commlssmns '

Capital activities in 2003 included an annual cash dividend pald in February, a special cash dividend pald
in September, and a 10 percent stock dividend distributed in November. Capital ratios remain strong with the
equity-to-assets ratio at 8.5 percent at December 31, 2003.

Results of Operations 2003 Compared to 2002

The Company’s 2003 net income was $1,036,000 compared to $1,343,000 in 2002. Net income per basic
share was $0.87 compared to $1.14 in 2002. Return on average assets was 0.60 percent for 2003 and
0.82 percent for 2002. Return on average common equity was 6.42 percent and 8.84 percent, respectively. The
net interest margin (net intefest income on a tax- equlvalent basis divided by average earning assets) was
5.02 percent compared to 5:48 percent in 2002. ‘ :

The results of operations in 2003 reﬂectcd lower net interest income due to compression in the net
interest margin. The lower margin was largely due to-a change in the mix of interest-earning assets from loans
to securities. A lower total provision for loan losses offset the decline in net interest income so that net interest
income after the provision for loan losses was approximately equivalent to the prior year. The provision for
loan losses declined because of improvements in overall credit quality and favorable loan loss experience.

For the year, noninterést income increased 14.2 percent due to higher fees and increased investment
services commissions. Operating expenses rose 9.0 percent and:included additional professional services
expense and costs associated with opening the new Federal Way branch.

The table of selected consolidated financial data, which appears on page 10, summarizes the Company’s
financial performance for each of the past five years.

2002 Compared to 2001

The Company’s 2002 net income was $1,343,000, representing an 8.3 percent increase over $1,240,000 in
2001. Net income per basic share was $1.14 compared to $1.02 in 2001. Return on average assets was
0.82 percent for 2002 and 0.83 percent for 2001. Return on average common equity was 8.84 percent and
8.50 percent, respectively. The net interest margin was 5.48 percent compared to 5.52 percent in 2001. Loans
decreased .6 percent and deposits increased 1.4 percent from December 31, 2001 totals.

The results of operations in 2002 reflected improvement in net interest income and a lower provision for
loan losses. Operating expenses increased just .3 percent and the Company recorded fewer nonrecurring gains
on sales of investments and other assets than in 2001. Net merchant processing revenue declined due to
reduced processing volumes.

'

Net Interest Income

The Company’s principal source of earnings is net interest income, which is the difference between
interest income, including loan-related fee income, and interest expense. The individual components of net
interest income and net interest margin are presented on pages 15 and 16.

2003 Compared to 2002

Net interest income for 2003 was $8,200,000 compared to $8,337,000 in 2002. The 1.6 percent decrease
was principally due to a change in the percentage mix of interest-earning assets from loans to securities and a
change in the mix of funding from deposits to borrowings, largely offset by overall growth in interest-earning
assets. For the same reasons, the net interest margin declined to 35.02 percent in 2003, compared to
5.48 percent in 2002.
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Total interest income was $10,408,000 in 2003, compared to .$11,049,000 in 2002. The decrease of
5.8 percent resulted from lower average yields on loans and investment securities, partially offset by a higher
average balance of investment securities.

Total interest expense was $2,208,000 in 2003, compéréd to $2,712,000 in 2002, a decrease of
18.6 percent due primarily to lower interest rates and a change in the mix of deposits from higher cost
certificates of deposit to lower cost morey market and savings accounts, . offset by a higher pcrcentagc of
funding from borrowings.

2002 Compared .to 2001

Net interest income for 2002 was $8,337,000 compared to $7,714,000 in 2001. The 8.1 percent
improvement was principaily due to growth in interest-earning assets and a change in the mix of deposits. The
net interest margin declined slightly to 5,48 percent in 2002, compared to 5.52 percent in 2001 as yields on
carning assets decreased slightly more than the rates paid on funding liabilities. The net interest- margin was
also affected by the issuance of the junior subordinated debt. Proceeds from the -debt issuance were invested
primarily in loans and the Company further leveraged this new capital source by purchasing mortgage-related
securities with funding provided primarily by Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings.

Total interest income was $11,049,000 in 2002, compared to $11,749,000 in 2001. The decrease of
6.0 percent resulted from lower average rates on loans, partially offset by higher average loan and investment
balances.

Total interest expense was $2,712,000 in 2002, compared to $4,035,000 in' 2001, a decrease ‘of
32.8 percent due primarily to lower interest rates and a change in the mix of deposits from higher cost
certificates of deposit to lower cost money market and savings accounts.
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Analysis of Average Balances, Net Interest Income, and Net Interest Margin
Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2003 Over 2002
Average Yield/  Average vield; Change in income due to
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Volume Rate
(In thousands)
ASSETS
Loans: ‘
Commercial and financial . ........ $ 53,822 §$ 3839 7.13% $ 57,833 § 4,489 7.76% $(300) $(350)
Real estate ................ S 52,809 4,037 17.64 47,350 3,958 8.36 305 (226)
Consumer and other . ............ 14,129 1,410 9.98 16,549 1,627 9.83 (242) 25
Totalloans ....................... 120,760 9,286 7.69. 121,732 10,074 8.28 (237) (551)
Federal fundssold ................. 8,425 90 1.07 12,297 . 200 1.63 (52) (58)
Interest-bearing deposits in financial '
institutions ..................... 1,328 12 090 1,479 8 54 () S
Investment securities............... 33,828 1,078 3.19 18,765 890 4.74 - 318 (130)
Total earning assets................ 164,341 10,466 6.37 154,273 11,172 7.24 28 (734)
Cash and due from banks........... 6,953 7,124 : .
Premises and equipment............ 2,377 2,012
Other real estate owned ............ 144 0
Accrued interest and other assets . ... 1,641 1,499
Allowance for loan losses ........... (1,657) (1,665)
Total assets..........cvvneivnnn.. $173,799 $163,243
LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing deposits:
Demand deposits ................ $ 10,208 20 019 $ 9,094 23 0.25 4 (7
Savings deposits. ................ 48,677 513 1.05 45,875 314 1.77 53 (354)
Time deposits................... 36,368 829 225 39,270 1,240 3.16 (72) (339)
Total interest-bearing deposits . . . . ... 95,753 1,362 142 . 94239 2077 220 (15) (700)
Federal funds purchased ............ 3,054 20 65 4,721 56 1.19 (16) (20)
Federal Home Loan Bank advances .. 14,313 - 586 4.09 8,555 413 4.83 223 (50)
Junior subordinated debt ........... 5,000 240 480 - 3,059 166 5.43 92 (18)
Total interest-bearing liabilities ... ... 118,120 2,208 1.87 110,574 2,712 2.46 284 (788)
Noninterest-bearing deposits ........ 37,940 35,464
Accrued interest and other liabilities. . 1,593 : 2,013
Total liabilities .. .................. 157,653 148,051 -
Stockholders’ equity ............... 16,146 15,192
Total liabilities and stockholders’ :
EQUILY oot $173,799 $163,243
Interest revenue as a percentage of
average earning assets ............ 6.37% 7.24%
Interest expense as a percentage of
average carning assets ............ 1.34% 1.76%

Net interest income on a taxable-
equivalent basis and net interest
margin. .......... .. $ 8,258

o

02% $ 8,460 5.48%

Changes in income and expense which are not due solely to rate or volume have been allocated
proportionately. Average loan balances include nonaccrual loans. Taxable-equivalent adjustments relate to
tax-exempt investment securities.
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Analysis of Average Balances, Net. Interest Income, and Net Interest Margin

Years Ended December 31,

I

Average Yield/ Average Yield/ ~ Change in income due to
. Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Volume Rate
(In thousands)
ASSETS
Loans:
Commercial and financial .... $ 57,833 $ 4,489 7.76% $ 54,132 $ 4980 920% $ 382 $ (873)
Real estate . ............... 47,350 3.958. 8.36 41,758 3,643 873 461 (146)
"Consumer and other ........ - 16,549 1,627, 9.83. - 21,524 2,092  9.72 (489) 24
Total foans .................. . 121,732 10,074  8.28 117,414 10,715 9.13 354 (995)
Federal fundssold ............ 12,297 200 1.63 12,060 435 361 9 (244)
Interest-bearing deposits in o )
financial institutions .« ....... 1,479 8 054 1,275 37 291 7 (36)
Investment securities . ......... 18,765 890. 474 11,649 702 6.03 289 (101)
Total earning assets . ... ....... 154,273 11,172 7.24 142,398 11,889  8.35 659 (1,376)
Cash and due from banks...... 7,124 6,513 ’
Premises and equipment .. ..... 2,012 1,452
Other real estate owned ....... 0 ' 0
Accrued interest and other
aSSelS . .t 1,499 1,509
Allowance for loan losses . ... .. (1,665) (1,486)
Total assets . . ................ $163,243 $150,386
LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing deposits: . : -
Demand deposits .......... . % 9,094 23025  $ 10225 54 0.53 (5) (26)
* Savings deposits . ... ... .. 45875 314 1.77 35,114 1,057 3.01 715 (958)
Time deposits .. ............ 39,270 . . 1,240  3.16 46,705 2,482 531 (350) (892)
.Total interest-bearing deposits . . 94,239 2,077 220 92,044 3,593 390 360 (1,876)
Federal funds purchased .. ... .. - 4,721 - 56 1.19 6,527 235 3.60 - (52) (127)
Federal Home Loan Bank e o : :
cadvances ... : 8,555 - 413 4.83 3,459 207 598 237 3D
Junior subordinated debt. ... ... 3,059 166 5.43 - ) 166 0
Total interest-bearing liabilities 110,574 2,712 246 102,030 4,035 395 711 (2,034)
Noninterest-bearing deposits. . . . 35,464 31,938 :
Accrued interest and other
liabilities ... ............... 2,013 © 1,830
Total liabilities ............... 148,051 135,798
Stockholders’ equity........... 15,192 14,588
Total liabilities and stockholders’
EQUILY. .. $163,243 $150,386
Interest revenue as a pei‘éentage
of average earning assets. . ... 7.24% 8.35%
Interest expense as a percentage —_—
of average earning assets. .. .. 7 1.76% 2.83%
Net interest income on a o
taxable-equivalent basis and . : o
net interest margin. . ...... .. $ 8,460 . 548% $ 7,854 - 35.52%

Changes in income and expense which are not due solely to rate ‘or volume have been allocated
proportionately. Average loan balances include nonaccrual loans. Taxable-equivalent adjustments relate to

tax-exempt investment securities.




Provision and Allowance for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses was $233,000 for 2003 compared to $330,000 and $479,000 for 2002 and
2001, respectively. At December 31, 2003, the allowance for loan losses was $1,636,000, or 1.18 percent of
total loans, compared with $1,690,000, or 1.39 percent at December 31, 2002. Nonperforming. loans
(nonaccrual loans and loans over 90 days past due) to total loans at the end of 2003 were 46 percent
compared to .66 percent at December 31, 2002.

The provision for loan losses for 2003 declined because of improvements in overall credit quality and
favorable loan loss experience. The allowance for loan losses to total loans percentage was lower at the end of
2003 primarily because most loan growth occurred late in the year, reflecting the higher credit quality of the
new loans. In addition, a fourth quarter foreclosure, action on one loan resulted in a lower level of
nonperforming loans in the allowance calculation. A portion of the loan was charged off to the allowance for
loan losses to record the acquired property in the “other real estate owned” category at the lower of cost or
realizable value.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level considered adequate to absorb probable. incurred
losses. Management evaluates the adequacy of the allowance on a monthly basis after consideration of a
number of factors, including the volume and composition of the loan portfolio, potential impairment of
individual loans, concentrations. of credit, past loss experience, current delinquencies, information about
specific borrowers, current economic conditions, loan commitments outstanding and other factors.

The Company considers the allowance for loan losses of $1,636,000 at December 31, 2003 adequate to
cover probable incurred losses, however, no assurance can be given that actual losses will not exceed estimated
amounts. In addition, changes in factors such as regional economic- conditions and the financial strength of
individual borrowers may require changes in the level of the allowance, and in turn cause fluctuations in
reported earnings and provisions for loan losses. .

" An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses, including provisions; recoveries, and loans
charged-off is presented in Note 5 “Allowance for Loan Losses” to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Noninterest Iﬁcome
Noninterest income in 2003, 2002, and 2001 totaled $1,755,000, $1,537,000, and $1,807,000, respectively.

The increase of 14.2 percent in 2003 was primarily due to higher revenue from service charges on deposit
accounts, increased investment services coemmissions, and hlgher recorded gains on sales of investment
securities and loans. :

The decrease of 14.9 percént in 2002 compared to 2001 was primarily due to lower revenue from
merchant credit card processing fees, and less recorded gains on sales of securities and loans. Nonrecurring
revenue in 2001 included $143,000 from the repurchase of the Company’s interest in a company that provides
ATM electronic services.

Noninterest Expénse

The Company’s total noninterest expense for 2003 2002, and 2001 was $8,196,000, $7, 521 ,000, and
$7,213,000, respectwely

Noninterest expense increased $675,000 or 9.0 percent in 2003. The change in this category was primarily
due to'increases in employee wages and benefits, occupancy and equipment, and professional services expense.
Noninterest expense for 2003 included certain nonrecurring costs, including marketing, associated with
opening a new branch in Federal Way in September 2003.

Noninterest expense increased $308,000 or 4.3 percent in 2002 compared to 2001. The relatively small
change in this category was primarily due to the effect of reducing staffing levels to 52 full time equivalent
employees in 2002 compared to 55 full time equivalent employees in 2001, offset by increased employee wages
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and benefit costs. Noninterest expense for 2001 included certain nonrecurring costs associated with opening
'g_hc Bel}cvue office 1n .July 2001.

Rev1ew ‘of Financial Conditidn

.. Total assets increased 14.5.. pcrcent 1n 2003 to’ $194 556, 000 sccurmes 1ncreased 68.1 percent to
$39 818,000, loans increased 14.0 pcrcent to $138,468,000, and dep051ts ‘increased 155 percent to
$152, 683 000

Analyms of Securities e e ~ IR
The components of the investment portfoho were as follows at December 31:

2003 . 2002 2001
“Carrying - Carrying Carrying
Value Value Value
(In thousands').v
US.agencies..................... e . $ 8481 $ 3,032 § 2044
" State and political subdivisions ... ool 3567 2,123 1,810
' AMF Adjustable Rate Mortgage Fund e .' ...... [ 16,586 5,397 - 10,137
Mortgage- backed secuntles and collaterahzed rnortgage ' ‘ h ‘
' obhganons e e T - 9.812 11,843 —
Federal Home Loan Baiik Stock © ...\, 1,372 1299 1223

Total ........... L Ll "$39,818 - $23694‘ $15,214

- The securities’ portfoho mcreased $16,279, OOO from December 31 2002 to December 31, 2003 The
increase was funded primarily with deposit growth and proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings.
The growth in the securities portfolio from December 31, 2001 to December 31, 2002 resulted primarily
from a growth strategy involving the purchase of mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage
obhgatlons using funding provided by Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings.

The following table sets forth the maturities of securities at December 31, 2003. Taxable equlvalcnt
values are used in calculating yields assuming a tax rate of 34 percent. ‘ :

After 1 Year  After 5 Years Total and
o But Within But Within After Weighted
. Within 1 Year/ 5 Years/ 10 Years/ 10 Years/ Average
' -. Yield Yield ~ o+ Yied . Yield Yield
i : ‘ S \ R - (In thousands, carrying value) : ‘
U.S. agencies ............... $ 507 $3,499 $4,475 $ - -$ 8,481
, i ‘ ) L 4.57% . 2.88% 3.55% ‘ . 3.34%
" State and political subdivisions .~ 1,527 12,040 3,567
T T 355% 4.63% L 417%
AMF Adjustable Rate ‘ I '
Mortgage Fund* .......... 16,586 ) 16,586
2.13% ‘ 2.13%
Mortgage-backed securities and S :
collateralized- mortgage. ; . R . o
" obligations.............. L T 854 8,958 9,812
456%  4.27% 4.31%
Federal Home Loan Bank . ' - : o . T :
stock* .. .. Tiasecatoha. ... oo 1,372 - T .. L372
cLt Rl W . 536% - e s 5.36%
Total .......... .. ... ... $18,465 - $5,026- - $7,369 $8,958 °  $39,818

244% .. 3.08%. : - 397% 4.27% 3.14%

* Securities: without ‘a stated maturity. = ..
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Loans

At December 31, 2003, loans totaled $138,468,000, an increase of $16 959,000 or 14.0 percent over
December 31; 2002. At December 31, 2003, the Bank had $71,845,000 iri loans secured by real estate. The
collectibility of a substantial portion of the loan portfoho 18’ susceptlble to changes in economic and market
conditions in the region. The Bank generally requires collateral on all real estate’ exposures and typically
maintains loan-to-value ratios of no greater than 80" percent

The followmg tables set out the composmon of the types of loans, the allocation of the allowance for loan
losses, and the analysrs of the allowance for 1oan losses as of December 31, 2003 and 2002:
Types of Loans J )
2003 2002

. . . ‘ (In thousands) .
COMMETCHAL .+« ves v e et e e e e SRR $53,770 $ 47,603
Real estate: ' . ) o Lo -

Commercial :.............. R .. 48,963 42,497
CONSTIUCHON .« .+ st e et e et et 10,911 5,574
Residential 1-4 family .................. SR L 11,971 10,821
. Consumer.and other . .......co oyt ienmyene e, o 12,853 15,014
“Total ...... - $138,468 - $121,509
The following table shows the amounts maturing or repricing as of December 31,.2003:
Within 1-5 After
1 Year Years 5 Years Total
s “(In thousdnds)
v Commercral e st e e ‘,$3,3,f}86 . $17,409, $2,875 . $ 53,770
Real estate: ' ' » g ﬁ --;.; -
Commercial ..., 11,231 32,528 5204 48,963
COnStruCtion . . ..o .vuit 8,137 2,774 0 10,911
Residential 1-4 family ...................... ... 5,287 6,528 156 11,971
Consumer and other .............. e 8,705 3,876 272 12,853
Total ... ... e $66,846  $63,115 $8,507  $138,468
Loans maturing by fixed or variable rates after one year
1-5 ©  After
. . . L . ) Years . 5 Years
3 . ‘ o » . {(In thousands)
Eixed rates ................... e e e ... $37.537 . $7,576
Vanable rates ............................ PR e P P - 25,578 931
Total ..o $63,115 - $8,507
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses

In thé ‘following table, the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2003, and 2002 has been allocated
among major loan categories based on a number of factors including quality, volume, current economic
outlook and other business considerations.

- 2003 | % of Loans in 2002 . % of Loans in

Allocated Each Category Allocated Each Category
Amount to Total Loans Amount - to Total Loans
i (In thousands)
Commercial ........ .. $ 885 39% $1,024 39%
Real estate: :
Commercial .......................... 436 35 423 35
COnStIuUCHON . .vvvviv e ie e, 110 8 59 -5
Residential 1-4 family ................. 9 - 9 28 9
Consumerand other ..................... 196 _9 156 oo 12
Total ... $1,636 100% $1,690 100%
% of loan portfolio ...................... 1.18% 1.39%

This allocation of the allowance for loan losses should not be interpreted as an indication that charge-offs
will occur in these amounts or proportions, or that the allocation indicates future charge-off trends.
Furthermore, the portion allocated to each category is not the total amount available for future losses that
might occur within each category.

Analysis of the Allowance for Loan Losses

The following table summarizes transactions in the allowance for loan losses and details the charge-offs,
recoveries and net loan losses by loan category.

" Year Ending
. December 31,

2003 2002
(In thousands)
Beginning balance ... .......c. i e $1,690 $1,498
Charge-offs: , .
Commercial ...........ccovininn.. e 81 108
Real estate: ,
Commerclal . ... e 0 20
CONSITUCHION . v vt ettt e e ettt ettt et e e e 0 0
Residential 1-4 family ........ ... i e 184 0
Consumer and other ......................... e 67 63
Total charge-offs .............. e e . 332 191
Recoveries: .
Commercial .. . e 17 22
Real estate:
Commercial ... ... i e e 20 0
Construction . .......covvviinnnnen.n. e e 4] I
Residential 1-4 family ......... ... . 8 0
Consumer and other . ... .. .. i e e 0 30
Total TECOVEIIES ..t e e e 45 53
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Year Ending.
December 31,

2003 2002

(In thousands)
Net charge-offs/(recoveries) . ......... ... ... ittt R 287 138
Provision ..........: e e [ 233 330
Ending balance . ...... AP B $1,636  $1,690
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans outstanding ...................... 0.24% 0.11%

Noytpetfoﬁnihg Loans and Assets
The following table sets forth the amounts and categories of non-performing loans and assets for the years
ended December 31:

2003 2002
(In thousands)

Non-accruing loans: : . o
Commercial ... ...... S P $ 112 $309

Real BSTALE .. [ttt ot 0 462
Consumer........... e FE S 0 1
Total . . e T e 112 772
Accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more: . o

Commercial . . ... e e 464 15
Real Bstate ... 0 0
L0 11 277 SO 67 12
TOtal L o\ 531 27
Total non-performing loans ............ PP SR 643 799
Other real estateowned ...................... S . _2,659 0
Total non-performing assets............. e e e $3,302  $799
Total non-performing loans as a percentage of loans ....... e 0.46% 0.66%
Total non-performing assets as a percentage of ASSEMS ..., 1.70% 047%

The other real estate owned at December 31, 2003 is one residential real estate property acquired through
foreclosure in December 2003. Upon foreclosure, the Bank charged off a portion of the non-performing loan
secured by the foreclosed property and transferred the remaining balance to other real estate owned. The
property is recorded at the lower of cost or realizable value, based on a third party appraisal less estimated
selling costs. : :

There were no commitments for additional funds related to the loans noted above.

Nonperforming loans include non-accrual loans and accruing loans delinquent 90 days or more. Loans are
generally placed on non-accrual status when the loan is 90 days or more past due as to principal and interest,
unless the loan is well-secured and in the process of collection. If management believes that collection is
doubtful after considering relevant conditions, accrual of interest is discontinued immediately.
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Deposits

The average daily amount of deposits and rates paid on interest bearing deposits is summarized for the
periods indicated in the following table: A o
: 2003 2002 2001

Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount’ Rate
N ) (In thousands) . o
DEPOSITS o \ o
Noninterest bearing demand .. ....... $ 37,940 0.00% $ 35,464 0.00% $ 31,938 0.00%
Interest bearing demand ............ 10,208 0.19 9,094 0.25 - 10,225 0.53
Savings deposits ............ e 48,677 1.05 45875 177 35114 3.0l

Time deposus
. Certificate of deposit,

under $100,000.............. .. 19,839  2.53 22,278  3.30 24,304 35.57
Certificate of deposit,
over $100,000 ................. 14,640 2.03 14,166  3.21° 18,244 °~ 5.20
Public Funds........ S 2,389 1.28 2,826 177 - 4,157 ° 4.26
Total time deposits . . R 36,868 2.25% 39,270  3.16% 46,705 531%
Total .ot $133,693 $129,703 $123,982

Maturities of time certificates of deposits of $100,000 or mare outstanding as of December 31, 2003 are
summarized as follows:

) o o ) (In thousands)
3months OF 1888 .. ..o $13,122
Over 3 months through 6 months . ........ R e ......... ‘ a 2,061
Over 6 months through 12 months . ... ... P e . 1,607
Over 12 months........ovveeeennn... 5,104

Total .....oovi TR e e $21,894

Borrowings -

- The following tables set forth certain- information with respect to federal funds purchased and Federal
Home Loan Bank advances. for .the penods indicated: ’ :

Federal Funds Purchased - ‘ T T December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 * December 31, 2001
e o e , ) B ; (8 in thousands)’ .
Balance atendof year .............. oot $3,097 $3,353 $ 5,597 .
Weighted average interest rate at end of year ...... . 050% , . 0.80% . 1.20%
Maximum amount outstanding(1) ....... heeeeeo o 4666 7921 13,022
Average amount outstanding .. .......... . .' . 3,054 ' o 4721 6,527
Weighted average interest rate durmg the year o 0.65% S 119% o 3.6Q%- ’

(1) Based on amount outstanding at month end during each year.
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FHLB Advances , o L ...~ December31, 2003  December 31, 2002  December 31, 2001
' ' ‘ ($ 1n thousands)

Balance at end of year . :.’;r- AR .. - $15,381 o $11 783, © $4, 005
Weighted average interest rate at end of year ..... 3.81% 4.26% - . 5. 92%
Maximum amount outstandlng(l) ...... IR 19,339 12 499 . 4,005
Average amount outstanding . . . . . SRR o 14313 v. 8 555 ’ 3,459

Weighted average interest rate during the year .... "4;09%” ‘ 4., 85% i 5. 98%

(1) Based on amount outstanding at month end during each year. : R

The increase 1n Federal Homé¢ Loan Bank borro(ﬁrtgs in 2003 provided the primary source of funding for
additional purchases of moftga_ged‘—'hacked securities.

S

Junior Subordinated Debt ‘(Trust Preferred Securities)

In May 2002 Bancorp formed EvergreenBancorp Caprtal Trust I (the “Trust”) a statutory trust formed
underthe laws of the State of Delaware and-a wholly owned financing subsidiary of Bancorp. In May 2002, the
Trust issued $5 million in trust preferreéd securities in a private placement offering. Simultaneously with the
issuance of the trust preferred securities by the Trust, Bancorp issued junior subordinated debentures to the
Trust. The junior subordinated debentures are the sole assets of the Trust. The junior subordinated:debentures
and the trust preferred securities pay-distributions and dividends, respectivelyzon a quarterly basis, which are
included in interest expense. (The interest rate payable.on the.debentures.and ithe trust preferred securities
resets quarterly and is equal to the three-month LIBOR plus 3:50% (4.66% at December 31, 2003), provided
that this rate cannot exceed 12.0% through June 30, 2007. The junior subordinated debentures will mature in
2032, at which time the preferred securities must be redeemed. Bancorp has provided a full, irrevocable,.and
unconditional guarantee on a subordinated basis of the obligations of the Trust under the preferred securities
as set forth in such guarantee agreement. Debt issuance costs totaling $209,000were capitalized related to the
offermg and are being amortized over the estlmated life ‘'of the ]unlor subordlnated debentures '

Prior to 2003, the Trust was consohdated in the Company $ ﬁnancral statements w1th the trust preferred
securities issued by the Trust reported in liabilities as “guaranteed preferred beneficial interests” and the
subordinated debentures-eliminated in ¢orsolidation. Under new accounting guidance, FASB Interpretation
No. 46; as revised in December 2003, the Trust is no Jonger consolidated with the Company. Accordingly, the
Company does ot report the securities:issued by the Trust as liabilities,-and instead- repoits as liabilities-the
subordinated debentures issued by the Company and held by the Trust, as these are no longer eliminated in
consolidation. The effect of no longer consolidating the Trust does not change the amounts reported as the
Company’s assets, liabilities, equity, or interest expense. Accordingly, the amounts previously reported -as
. “guaranteed preferred beneficial interests” in liabilities have been recaptloned Jumor subordmated debt” and

cont1nue to be presented in 11ab111t1es on the balance sheet T .- : SRR

S

Bancorp 1nvested $4, 800 000 of the proceeds from the trust preferred offenng in the Bank, Wthh used the
funds to support its lendrng and other operatrons The proceeds are conSIdered Tler 1 capltal under regulatory
guldehnes : :

Contractual Obhgatlons and Commltments

In the normal course of busmess to meet the financing. needs of its customers the Company is a party to
financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk. These ﬁnanc1al instruments include commitments to extend
credit, lines of credit and standby letters of credit. Such off-balance sheet items are recognized in the financial
statements when they are funded or related: fees are received. The Company uses the same credit policies in
making commitments and conditional obligations as it does-for on-balance sheetinstruments. The off-balance
sheet items.do not represent unusual- e]ements of credit risk in excess of the. amounts recognized in the balance
sheets. . R L LIS - S - R R
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At December 31, 2003, the Company had commitments to extend credit and contingent liabilities under
lines of credit, standby letters of credit and similar arrangements totaling $36,802,000. Since many lines of
credit do not fully disburse, or expire without being drawn upon, the total amount does not necessarily reflect
future cash requirements.

For additional information regarding off-balance sheet items, refer to Note 16 “Commitments and
Contingencies” to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following table summarizes the Company’s significant contractual obligations and commitments at
December 31, 2003: -

Within After

1 Year 1-3 Years , 3-5 Years 5 Years Total
(In thqusands)
Federal Home Loan Bank advances....... $3,450  $6,934 $3,997 $ 1,000 $15,381
Junior subordinated debt .. .. ... P o , 5,000 5,000
Operating leases ....................... 508 1,036 402 289 2,235
Purchase obligations.......... e 90. ‘ 90
Total .............. e $4,048  $7,970 $4,399 § 6,289  $22,706

Purchase obligations are primarily contracts with vendors to provide services, such as information
processing. For additional discussion of Federal Home Loan Bank advances and junior subordinated debt, see
Note 8 “Federal Funds Purchased, Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) and Junior
Subordinated Debt” to the Consolidated Financial Statements. :

Asset/Liability Management

The principal objectives of asset/liability management are to imanage charges in net interest income and
earnings due to changes in interest rates, maintain adequate liquidity, and manage capital adequacy.
Asset/liability management encompasses structuring the mix of assets, dep051ts and borrowmgs to limit
exposure to interest rate risk and enhance long-term profitability.

The following discussion and analysis addresses managing liquidity, interest rate risk, and capital
resources. These elements provide the framework for the Company’s asset/liability management policy. The
asset/liability committee consists of the senior management of .the Bank and meets at least quarterly to
1mplemcnt policy guidelines. :

Liquidity

Liquidity is defined as the ability to provide sufficient cash to fund operations and meet obligations and
commitments on a timely basis. Through asset and liability management, the Company controls its liquidity
position to ensure that sufficient funds are available to meet the needs of depositors, botrowers, and creditors.

In addition to cash and cash equivalents, asset liquidity is also provided by the available-for-sale securities
portfolio. Liquidity is further enhanced by deposit growth, federal funds purchased, borrowings, and planned
maturities and sales of investments and loans.

The Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows on page 31 provides information on the sources and uses of
cash for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001. As shown in these statements, the Company’s
largest cash ﬂows relate to both investing and financing activities.

Over the. past year, the primary 1nvest1ng activities that have required the greatest use of cash include
lending and purchases of new securities. Purchases .of securities in 2003 were predominately in an adjustable
rate mortgage-backed securities fund to maintain overall liquidity and control interest rate risk. The primary
sources of cash flows have been growth in deposits and an increase in Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings.
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In 2002, under a planned growth strategy, the Company added certain mortgage-related securities to the
investment portfolio, funded: largely by Federal Home.Loan Bank advances. The strategy was designed to
provide a steady positive monthly cash flow.from the investment portfolio for reinvestment into loans and to
meet other liquidity needs. :

Interest Rate Rlsk ‘

The Company’s proﬁtablllty depends largely upon its net interest income, wh1ch is the difference between
interest earned on’ assets, such as loans and investments, and the 1nterest expense incurred on its liabilities,
such as deposits and borrowings. Interest rate risk is the vanatlon in bank performance 1ntroduced by changes
in interest rates over time. The Company’s objective in managing interest rate risk is to minimize the impact
on net income due to significant changes in interest rates.

The Company monitors interest rate' risk by. monthly.-reports. that highlight the level, trend and
composition of net interest income and net interest margin, by quarterly reports matching rate-sensitive assets
to rate-sensitive: hablhtles and by reports of 1nterest rate sensumty through net interest mcome analysis.

Net interest income analysis s the primary tool used by management to assess the direction and
magnitude of changes in net interest income resulting from changes in interest rates. This.method of analysis
assesses overall interest rate sensitivity by modeling the impact on net interest income from sudden and
sustained increases and decreases in market interest rates. The following table presents a summary of the
potential changes in net interest income over a one year time horizon resulting from immediate and sustained
changes.in market interest rates.

2003‘Net Interest Income Analysis '
December 31, 2003 (in thousands; rate changes in basis points (bp) = 1/100 of 1%): |

Dollar Percent

Immediate Rate Change : ' E . " Change ~ Change
+100bp ... ... .. B ST S P .. 3190 2.23%
+50bp ... B P B 95 1.12
) T (184)  (2.16)
L00BD . et (367)  (4.31)

The table above indicates that, at December 31, 2003, the effect of an immediate 100 basis point increase
in interest rates would increase the Company’s net interest income by 2.23 percent or approximately $190,000.
An immediate 100 basis point decrease in rates indicates a potential reduction of net interest income by
4.31 percent or approximately $367,000.

While net interest income or “rate shock™ analysis is a useful tool to assess interest rate risk, the
methodology has inherent limitations. For example, certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities
or periods to repricing, but may react in different degrees to changes in market interest rates. Prepayment and
early withdrawal levels could vary significantly from assumptions made in calculating the tables. In addition,
the ability of borrowers to service their debt may decrease in the event of significant interest rate increases.
Finally, actual results may vary as management may not adjust rates equally as general levels of interest rates
rise or fall.

The Company does not use interest rate risk management products, such as interest rate swaps, hedges,
or derivatives.
Capital Resources

Stockholders’ equity on December 31, 2003, was $16,583,000 compared with $15,960,000 at Decem-
ber 31, 2002, an increase of $623,000 or 3.9 percent. Current earnings were $1,036,000 and dividends paid
were $366,000. Unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale, net of deferred taxes, and totaling $109,0000,
also reduced the total December 31, 2003 stockholders’ equity.
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At December 31, 2003, the Company had total “risk-based capital” of $23,178,000 which exceeded the
“well-capitalized” threshold of $15,262,000, as defined by federal banking regulators. See Note 18 “Regula-
tory Capital Requirements” to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on risk-based
capital and other regulated capital ratios.

Capital management activities in 2003 included the payment of an annual cash dividend in February, a
special cash dividend in September and distribution of a 10 percent stock dividend in November.

Management has issued no material commitments for major capital expenditures and knows of no trends
or uncertainties, favorable or unfavorable, other than increased competition that would materially impact
capital resources. Adequate reserves are maintained to provide for loan losses. The principal source of capital
is undivided profits.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The discussion relating to quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk is included in Item 7
above, specifically in the sections titled “Interest Rate Risk” and “2003 Net Interest Income Analysis.”
Item 8. Financial Statements

The following audited consolidated financial statements and related documents are set forth below on the
pages indicated:

Page
Report of Independent Auditors ... e 27
Consolidated Balance Sheets . ... ... e i e e e 28
Consolidated Statements of Income . ......... ... .. . . . . . . 29
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity . ............ oot 30
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. . ... ... .. .. . . . . . . . i, 31
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ..............ciiiiiriiiinnnennens 32
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/A Crowe,

Crowe Chizek and Company LLC
Member Horwath International

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of EvergreenBancorp, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of EvergreenBancorp, Inc. as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stateménts based on our audits. The
accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2001, and for the year
then ended were audited by other auditors whose report dated January 25, 2002 expressed an unqualified
opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of EvergreenBancorp, Inc. at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accountmg prmc1p1es generally
accepted in the United States of America.

e

CrowE CHIZEK AND CompraNy LILC

Oak Brook, Illinois
February 6, 2004
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2003

2002

(In thousands, except share
and per share data)

ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: .

Cash and due from banks . . ... oottt $ 9,701 $ 9479

Interest-bearing deposits in financial institutiohs .......................... 744 - 6,141

Federal funds sold ......... . P e 180 7,000
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS .......... ... ... ... .. 10,625 -+ 22,620
SECURITIES ) ' S : ' ’
© Available-for-sale .. .................. i o ol 39,818 23,694
LOANS '

Loans............ R S S 138,468 121,509
* Allowance for loan losses ......... P (1,636) (1,690)
NETLOANS ................. e e 136,832 119,819
Premises and equipment ............. S PP 2,469 2,174
Other real estate owned ............... L “ 2,659 —
Accrued interest and other assets. . .......... ... ... i i o 2,153 © 1,619
TOTAL ASSETS .............coo0tn. e T e e . 8194,556 $169,926

- LIABILITIES

DEPOSITS

Noninterest-bearing . .. ...ttt $ 47,132 $ 38,750

Interest-bearing .. ... v .\ttt et e e 105,551 93,424
TOTAL DEPOSITS . ... 152,683 132,174
Federal funds purchased ............ ... ... . i 3,097 3,353
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank . .................... B 15,381 11,783
Accrued expenses and other liabilities. . ............... e e 1,812 1,656
Junior subordinated debt. ... ... . 5,000 5,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES ... . o e e 177,973 153,966

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred stock:

No par value; 100,000 shares authorized; none issued...................... — —
Common stock and surplus: '

No par value; 15,000,000 shares authorized; 1,190,366 shares issued at 2003;

1,075,461 shares issued at 2002 ....... .. ..o 15,854 13,597
Retained earnings. . .. ... ... e 778 2,266
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) ............ U (49) 97
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY ... ... i 16,583 15,960
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY......... e $194,556 $169,926

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EVERGR‘E‘ENBANC(‘)RP,» INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
{In thousands, except per share data)

INTEREST INCOME - ‘ E » : :
Loans, including fees ... ..o i i it $ 9,286 $10,074 $10,716
Federal funds sold and other . .............0 ... ....... e 90 200 - 472
Securities ' : :

Taxable . ..o 955 © 705 396

Exempt from federal income tax...........coooviiinniiiinainnn, - .1 70 165
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME ........ ... .0 i, 10,408 11,049 11,749
INTEREST EXPENSE _ '
DEPOSIES .. .ot 1,362 2,077 3,593
Federal funds purchased. ......... .. ... ... ... .20 56 233
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank................... ... .... _ 586 413.- 207
Junior subordinated debt ... .. ... ... . . 240 - 166 . —
TOTAL INTERESTEXPENSE. ... ... ... ... i, v, 2,208 2,712 4,035
Net interest income ......... o e e o 8,200 8,337 7,714
Provision for Joan 10SS€S . ... ....oviiitiiiiii 233 330 " 479
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR LOAN - o ' ,

LOSSES ................. e e SR e 7,967 8,007 7,235
NONINTEREST INCOME g -
Service charges on deposit accounts . ........c.oviiiiii i i ‘ 1,176, 1,072, 1,037
Merchant credit card processing ........oovvi it - 166 155 189
Gain fromsalesof loans. . ............ ... ... oo o ‘ 10 — 9
Gain on sales of securities available-for-sale ....................... A =56 10 118
Other nonintérest income. .. .. S . 347 300 454
Total noninterest INCOME ... S ‘. .. 1,755 . 1,537 ' 1,807
NONINTEREST EXPENSE o o
Salaries and employee benefits ................ N U 4,036 3,879 ) 3,882
Occupancy and eqUIPIMEnt . .. ..ottt < 1,318 1,196 " 1,055 ‘
Other noninterest €XPense .. ... .....vvvrrennerernioenns e 2,842 2,446 ' 2,276
Total noninterest expense...............ocvuv... e L 8,196 .7,521 7,213
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE ........... e o 1,526 2,023 - . 1,829
Income tax eXpense ...t . 490 680 589
NET INCOME . ...\t $ 1036  $ 1343 $ 1240
Basic earnings per share of common stock ............. .. .. ... .. 8087 $ 114 $ 1.02
Diluted earnings per share of common stock. . ... ... $ 0.86 $ 1.13 $ 1.02

-See accompanying notes to-consolidated financial statements.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001

Common Accumulated
Common Stock  Common Other Total
Stock and Stock Retained Comprehensive Stockholders’

Shares Surplus  Par Value  Surplus  Earnings Income (Loss) Equity
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2001 ....... .. 663462 5 — $ 663 $ 5838 §2,124  $ (19)  $14,577

Comprehensive income
Netincome ..., — — — — 1,240 — - 1,240

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on’
_ securities available-for-sale, net of
deferred income tax of $63 ............ — — — — — 122
Reclassification adjustments included in net : 5
income, net of deferred income tax . .
benefit of $(40) ..... e — — — — — (79) 43

Total comprehensive income ... ............ : 1,283
Cumulative effect of reclassifying certain : ) :

securities from held-to-maturity to

available-for-sale as of June I, 2001, net of T - :

deferred income tax of $16 .............. .. . ‘ R | 31

Cash dividend ($.145 per share) ............. — — — — (166) — (166)
Change in par value of commen stock from ) . .

$10t0 81 .o —_ —  (5971) 5,971 — — —
Change in par value from $1 to'no par value . .. . — 11,475 (623) (10,852) — L= —_
Repurchase of common stock ................ (40,700) — (40) (957) — R (997)
Three-for-two stock split .................... 311,355 — — — B — —
Exercise of stock options .. .................. 700 10, — . — — . = 10
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31; 2001 ..... .. 934,817 11,485 — — 3,198 58 14,738
Comprehenswe income ' '

Netincome ......... .. i, ‘ — — — — 1,343 . —_ 1,343

Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
" Change in unrealized gain (loss) on
securities available-for-sale, net of . .
deferred income tax of $25 ............ — — — — — 49
Reclassification adjustments included in net ‘ o
income, net of deferred. income tax . . .o . :
benefit of $(3) ........ B, — — — — — 7 42

Total comprehensive income . . ...... ... L o "1,385
Cash-dividend ($.157 per share) .............. - = — — (168) - (168)
Stock dividend (15%) ........... .. ... ..... 140,223 2,107 — —  (2,107) — —_
Repurchase of fractional shares .......... U (269) (4) — —- = — 4)
Exercise of stock options .. ................... 690 9 — — . = . — 9
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2002....... 1,075,461 13,597 — — 2,266 97 15,960
Comprehenswe income o R

“"Net income- i~ . . .. P, S o » . 1,036 . 1,036

" Other comprehenswe income, net of tax:
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on-
securities available-for-sale, net of v . o
deferred income tax of $(57) .......... . e o (109)
Reclassification adjustments included in net
income, net of deferred i income tax

~ benefit of $(19) N LR TR e e T — 37 (146)

Total comprehensive income . .............. ) 890
Cash dividend ($.31 per share) ............... . . (366) . (366)
Stock dividend (10%) ...................... 107,944 2,158 (2,158) —
Exercise of stock options ..........0..... N 6,961 99 —_ — — L = t 997
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2003 ....... 1,190,366 $15.854 § — $ — $ 778 $ (49) $16,583

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EVERGREENBANCORP; INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Netincome ..., i SO

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operatmg activities:

Depreciation . . i o oo v v e e e e '
Provision for loan losses .. .........:. FR e e T
Gain from sales of securities ................... A e - -
Gainonsales of loans. . . ... .. .
Gain on sale of other assets . ... .. P
Net amortization of premium on securities .. ... .. S P O
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends................. IR .
Dividends reinvested .. ............ .. e S
Other changes, net .. ... T e .

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ..................

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sales and maturmes of securities available-for-sale ,............. .
Proceeds from maturities. of securities held-to- maturity . .......... R
Purchases of sécurities available-for-sale . ................00....... ... ......
Net (increase) decrease in loans............. e
Proceeds from sales of 10a0S . .. ... oooree e [P

Purchases of premises and equipment -, . .. .. e e S :
Proceeds from prepayments of securities available-for-sale . . . .. e

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES...................... ...

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net increase in deposits .. ..., A
Net decrease in.federal funds purchased ............... .. e o
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank..................... RO
Repayment of advances from Federal Home Loan Bank.............. R
Proceeds from issuance of junior subordinated debt .............. PP e
Repurchase of common stock .......... ...
Proceeds from exercise of stock optxons e SR N
Dividends paid..... ... ... Gl S PR e

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES ..................

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ..
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR™.......... -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ENDOFYEAR..................

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Interest pald...._......, ...................................... e
INCOME tAXES PAIA . . .ot e et -

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

’I ransfer of loan to other real estate-owned ... .. e PR e

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
(In thousands)

$ 1,036 $ 1,343 § 1,240
597 492 369
233 330 . 479
(56) (10) (118)
(10) — 9)
— — (158)
159 63 23
(74) (76) © (80)
(290) (251) (127)
(291) (326) 46
1,304 1,567 1,665
9,524 - 7,047 12,239
— — 30
(32,767)  (16,115)  (12,020)
(20,199) 572 (9,594)
304 — 138
— — 158
(892) (741)  (1,247)
7,158 - 923 —
(36,872)  (8314)  (10,296)
20,509 1,830 4,919
(256)  (2,244)  (2,389)
. 5,460 8,700 2,005
(1,862) (922) —~
— 5,000 —
— (4) (997)
88 9 10
(366) (168) (166)
23,573 12,201 3,382
(11,995) 5,454+ (5,249)
22,620 17,166 22,415
$ 10,625 $ 22,620 § 17,166
$.2221° $ 2906 § 3985
760 766 757
2,659 - —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization. EvergreenBancorp, Inc. (“Bancorp”) was formed February 9, 2001 and is a Washington
corporation chartered as a bank holding company. Bancorp holds all of the issued and outstanding shares of
EvergreenBank (“the Bank™). As further discussed in Note 8, EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust I (the
“Trust”) had previously been consolidated with the Company and is now reported separately. The consoli-
dated entities are collectively referred to as “the Company.” The Bank is a Washington state chartered
financial institution established in 1971 that engages in general commercial and consumer banking operations.
Deposits in the Bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”).

The Bank offers a broad spectrum of personal and business banking services, including commercial,
consumer, and real estate lending. The Bank’s offices are centered in the Puget Sound region in the Seattle, -
Lynnwood, Bellevue, and Federal Way communities.

While the Company’s management monitors the revenue streams of the various products and services,
operations are managed and financial performance is evaluated on a Company-wide basis. Accordingly, all of
the Company’s banking operations are considered by management to be aggregated in one reportable segment.

Holding Company Information. The Bank became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Bancorp on
June 20, 2001 in accordance with the Plan and Agreement of Reorganization and Merger dated February 14,
2001, which provided that each share of the Bank’s common stock be exchanged for an equal number of
shares of the common stock of the Bancorp. This was treated as an internal reorganization; accordingly, the
capital accounts of the Bank as of June 20, 2001 were carried forward, without change, as the capital accounts
of the Bancorp. )

Principles of Consolidation and Use of Estimates. The accompanying consolidated financial statements
include the combined accounts of the Bancorp and the Bank. Significant intercompany .balances and
transactions have been eliminated. ‘

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and with the general practices in the banking industry.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with these principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, including contingent
amounts, at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash items, clearings and
exchanges, amounts due from correspondent banks, interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions,
and federal funds sold. Federal funds sold generally mature within one to four days from the transaction date.

Securities. Securities are classified as held-to-maturity when the Company has the ability and
management has the positive intent to hold those securities to maturity. Accordingly they are stated at cost,
adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts, which are recognized in interest income
using the interest method. Securities classified as available-for-sale are reported at fair value, with the net
unrealized gains or losses, net of tax, reported in other comprehensive income (loss), a separate component of
stockholders’ equity. Realized gains or losses on securities sold are based on the net proceeds and adjusted
book values of the securities sold, using the specific identification method. Other securities, such as Federal
Home Loan Bank stock, are carried at cost. ‘ )

Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount. Securities are written down to
fair value when a decline in fair value is not temporary.

Loans. Loans are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned income. Unearned
income, which includes deferred fees net of deferred direct incremental loan origination costs, is amortized to
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

interest income generally over the contractual life of the loan using an interest method or the straight-line
method if not materially different. Loans are classified according to the purpose of the loan and the use of loan
proceeds. Interest on loans is calculated using the simple rnterest method on the daily balance of the principal
amount outstanding.

Interest accrual is discontinued on 1oans 90 days or more past due When the collateral is inadequate to
cover principal and interest. If management believes that collection is doubtful after considering relevant
conditions, the accrual of interest is discontinued immediately. Accrued .interest on nonaccruing loans is
charged against interest income when a loan 18 transferred to the nonaccruing classification.

Impairment of a loan occurs when based on current information and events, it is probable that all
amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement are not expected to be collected.
Impaired loans are carried at the present value of expected future cash flows or the fair value of the related
collateral if the loan is considered to be collateral dependent.

Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is a valuation allowance for probabie incurred
credit losses. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of
a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any, are credited to the allowance. Management
estimates the allowance. balance required using past.loan loss experience, the nature and volume of the
portfolio, information about specific borrower situations and estimated collateral values, economic conditions,
and other factors. Allocations of the allowance may be made for specific loans, but the entire allowance is
available for any loan that, in management’s judgment, should be charged off.

The allowance consists of specific and general components. The specific component relates to loans that
are individually classified as impaired or loans otherwise classified as substandard or doubtful. The general
component covers non-classified loans and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for current factors.

A loan is impaired when full payment under the loan terms is not expected. Commercial and commercial
real estate loans are individually evaluated for impairment. If a loan is impaired, a portion of the allowance is
allocated so that the loan is reported, net, at the present value of estimated future cash flows using the loan’s
existing rate or at the fair value of collateral if repayment is expected solely from the collateral. Large groups
‘of smaller balance homogeneous loans, such as consumer and residential real estate loans, are collectively
evaluated for impairment, and accordingly, they are not separately identified for impairment disclosures.

Premises and Equipment.- Premises and equipment include leasehold improvements and are stated at
cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization on the straight-line method over the shorter of the
estimated useful lives of the assets or the terms of the related leases. The Company leases the premises upon
which it conducts business. Furniture and equipment are leased as needed by the Company under a master
lease. Maintenance, repairs, taxes, and insurance are charged to nomnterest expense.

Foreclosed Assets. Assets acquired through or rnstead of loan foreclosure are initially recorded at fair
value when acquired, establishing a new cost basis. If fair value declines subsequent to foreclosure, a valuation
allowance is recorded through expense. Costs after acquisition are expensed

Income Taxes. Income tax expense is the total of the current year income tax due or refundable and the
change in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and habllrtres are the expected future tax
amounts for the temporary differences between carrying amounts and’ tax bases of assets and liabilities,
computed using enacted tax rates. :

Comprehensive Income. Comprehensive income includes both net income and other comprehensive
income elements, including the change in unrealized gains and losses on securities available-for-sale, net of
income tax.
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Postretirement Health Care Benefits. The liability for postretirement benefits is reported by recogmzmg
the expense for such benefits over the period services.are rendered by employees. )

Fair Values of Financial Instruments. Fair values of financial instruments are estimated using relevant
market information and other assumptions as more fully disclosed in Note 17. Fair value estimates involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment regarding interest rates, credit risk, prepayments, and other
factors, especially in the absence of broad markets for particular items. Changes in assumptlons or in market
conditions could 51gn1ﬁcantly affect the estimates.

Loan Commitments and Related Financial Instruments. Financial instruments include off-balance-
sheet credit instruments, such as commitments to make loans and commercial letters of credit, issued to meet
customer financing needs. The face amount for these items represents the exposure to loss, before considering
customer collateral or ability to repay. Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded.
Instruments, such as standby letters of credit, that are considered financial guarantees in accordance with
FASB Interpretation No. 45 are recorded at fair value.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. The Company has adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities. The State-
ment was adopted to reclassify certain securities from held-to-maturity to available-for-sale, as permitted. The
Company does not currently participate in derivative or hedging activities.

Loss Contingencies. Loss contingencies, including claims and'legal actions arising in the ordinary course
of business, are recorded as liabilities when the likelihood of loss is probable and an amount or range of loss
can be reasonably estimated. Management does not beheve there now are such matters that will have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Stock-Based Compensation. Employee compensation expense under stock options is reported using the
1ntr1n31c value method. No stock-based compensation cost is reflected in net income, as all options granted
had an exercise price equal to or greater than the market price of the underlying common stock at date of
grant. The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share if expense was measured
using the fair value recognition provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard Statement No. 12%,,—
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Certain adjustments were made to the pro forma calculations in
prior yéars to be consistent with the current year presentation. Earnings and dividends per share are restated
for all stock splits and dividends through the date of issue of the financial statements.

2003 - 2002 2001

(In thousands,
except per share data)

Net income as reported . R - L . $1 036  $1,343  $1,240
Deduct: Stock-based compensation expense determined under fair

value based method ... ... ... ... . ..o 49 38 - 28
Pro formanetincome..........coiuiinininnnnn. PR $ 987 $1,305 $1,212
Basic earnings per share as reported.................. e $087 3§ L14 $§ 102
Pro forma basic earnings per share ........ R 0.83 1.10 0.99
Diluted earnings per share asreported .............. [ $08 $ 113 § L02
Pro forma diluted earnings per share ........................ ... 0.82 . 109 0.99
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EVERGREENBANCORP, INC,
NOTES. TO CONSOLIDATED' FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~— (Continued)

The weighted average fair value of individual options granted was $3.03, $3.68, and $3.79 in 2003, 2002,
and 2001. The pro forma effects are computed usmg optlon pncmg models usmg the followmg weighted-
average assumptions as of grant date

FVEIE X . . r

o 2’003‘ © 2002 2001
Risk-free interest'rate . .. . . e 3.00% 4.64% 5.21%
Expected option life ....... JS 7.50 years 7.50 years 7.38 years
Expected stock price volatility ...................... 2% 0 13% - 22%
Dividend yield .................... e FI 1 1% r‘ S L 1% . L%

Earnings Per Share. Basic earnmgs per common share is net mcome d1v1ded by the welghted average
number of common shares outstanding during the penod Diluted earnings per common share includes the
dilutive effect of additional potential common shares issuable under stock options. Earnings and d1v1dends per
share are restated for all stock splits and dividends through the date of i issue ‘of the ﬁnanc1a1 statements

Adoption of New Accounting Standards. - Dunng 2003, the Company adopted FASB Statement 149,
Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, FASB Statément 150,
Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments With Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equities; FASB
Statement 132 (revised 2003), Employers’ Disclosures About Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits,
FASB Interpretanon 45, Guaranzars Accounting and Disclosure Requzrements for Guarantees, and FASB
Interpretation 46, Consolidation’ of Variable Interest Entities. Adoption” of the new standards d1d not
materially affect the Company’s operatlng results or financial condition.

Dividend Restriction. Banking regulatlons require the mamtenance .of certain cap1tal lcvels and may
limit the amount of dividends that may be paid by the Bank to the Bancorp or by the Bancorp to the
stockholders.

Reclassifications: Certain itefns in prior years’ financial statements liatVe been reclassified to conform
with the current year’s presentation., These reclassifications did not.change prevtously reported stockholders’
equity or net income.

Note»2: R_estrictions,on Cash and Due from Banks

Federal Reserve Board regulations require that the Bank maintain certain minimum- reserve balances
with the Federal Reserve Bank. The amounts of such balances at.December 31 2003.-and 2002 were
approximately $996,000 and $589,000, respectively.
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Note 3: Securities

" The fair value of securities available-for-sale and the relatcd unreahzed gams and losses recognlzed in
accumulated other comprehensive income were as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized - Unrealized
Value Gains Losses
DECEMBER 31, 2003 ,_
ULS. GENCIES . .\ttt i e $ 8,481 $ 30 $ (49)
States and political subdlvmons .......................... 3,567 49 (4)
Mortgage-backed sccuntles and collateralized mortgage ‘ ‘
obligations ........ .. o oo oL I 9,812 - 38 (49)
AMF Adjustable Rate Mortgage Fund .......... e 16,586 = (o1
Federal Home Loan Bank stock ............... P 1,372 — —
Total securities.available-for-sale. . ............... R $39,818  $117 $(193)
DECEMBER 31, 2002 - -

""'US agencies ................ PP S $ 3,032 $ 32 $ —
States and political subdivisions .. .. ... B 2,123 30 (2)
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage

Obligations .. ... . i ... 11,843 77 —

* AMF Adjustable Rate Mortgage Fund .................... 5,397 10 —
Federal Home Loan Bank stock ................... U 1,299 — —
Total securities available-for-sale........................ $23,694 $149 . $ 2)

The scheduled maturities of sécurities available-for-sale at December 31, 2003, were as follows (1n
thousands):

Fair

Value
‘Due in one year or less..... e e e R . $ 507

Due after one year through-five years. . . .. e e e v 5,026
Due after five years through ten years .................. T S .. 6,515
ot . . e 12,048
AMF Adjustable Rate Mortgage Fund ........... ... .. ... . .. . i ... 16,586
Mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations ................. 9,812
Federal Home Loan Bank stock ....... ... ..o i 1,372
Total . . i $39,818
|
Sales of securities available-for-sale were as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Proceeds . oo e $5,433  $5,000  $5,699
GIOSS GAINS .« .\ttt ettt e e 56 10 118

Grosslosses ............c. i e - — —

Securities with an estimated carrying value of $1,511,000 and $1,028,000 at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes required or permitted by law.
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The Company is required to maintain a minimum investment in the stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Seattle (“FHLB”) based on certain percentages of outstanding mortgage loans or advances from FHLB. At
December 31, 2003, the minimum required investment was $843,000, which the Company exceeded.
Dividend income from the Federal Home Loan Bank stock was $74,000, $76,000, and $81,000 for 2003, 2002,
and 2001, respectively.

At December 31, 2003, there are no securities that have carried unrealized losses for more than one year.
All unrealized losses are considered temporary and are due to fluctuations in interest rates for similar type
issuances.

Note 4: Loans . 4 L

The Company originates loans primarily in King, Snohomish, and Pierce Counties. Although the
Company has a diversified loan portfolio, local economic conditions may affect the borrower’s ability to meet
stated repayment terms. Collateral may, depending on the loan, include accounts receivable, inventory,
equipment, and real estate. Loans are originated at both fixed and variable rates.

Loans at Deccmber 31 consisted of the following (in thousands):

o . : : 2003 2002
Commercial ... ... e $ 53,770 $ 47,603
" Real estate mortgage ... ...0....... D A 60,934 53,318
Real estate construcnon ............... e 10,911 5,574
COMSUITIET . . . o e et e e e e e e 12,778 14,842
Other including overdrafts. .................... P e, e 75 172
Total ..o $138,468  $121,509

Loans at December 31, 2003, by maturity or repricing date were as follows (in thousands):

Fixed Variable
. Rate Rate Total
Due inoneyearorless........... ... .ot - $6301 $60,433 § 66,734
Due after one year through five years ....................... 37,537 25,578 63,115
Due after five years. ... 7,576 931 8,507
TOtal . o oo $51414  $86,942 138,356
Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued .. ‘ : 112

TOtal ..t e $138,468

Unamortized deferred loan fees net of unamornzed orlgmatlon costs ‘were $637,000 and $479,000 at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectlvely :

The aggregate amount of loans semced for others, including loan pamclpanons and the sold portion of
U.S. government guaranteed loans, was $7, 454 000 at December 31,2003 and $9,435,000 at December 31,
2002. .

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, loans aggregating $19,026,000 and $16,253,000, respectively, were
reported as available as collateral for the advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, as described

in Note 8.
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Loans to principal officers, directors, and their affiliates in 2003 were as follows.

Beginning balance .......... ... ... ... ... .. . P $1,138
Repayments . .............. ...t e e e (107)
AddItions . ..o e 751
Ending balance .. ... ... e $1,782

Note 5: Allowance for Loan Losses

Changes in the allowance for loan losses were as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Balance at January 1 .. ... . . e $1,690 $1,498 $1,323
Recoveries credited to the allowance ............... T e 45 53 57
Provision for loan losses ............. S 233 330 479
Loans charged off . ... ... . .. . ... . (332) (191) (361)
Balance at December 31 ........ R $1,636  $1,690 $1,498

A portion of the allowance for loan losses is allocated to impaired loans. Information with respect to
impaired loans and the related allowance for loan losses is as follows:

2003 2002
Impaired loans for which no allowance for loan losses was allocated .......... .. $58 8185
Impaired loans with an allocation of the allowance for loan losses .............. _ 54 587

Total oo e ;5_1_12 Jn2
Amount of the allowance for loan losses allocated ........................... $11 § 45

2003 2002 2001

Average of impaired loans during the year ........................... $832 $816 $354
Interest income recognized during impairment ....................... —_ = —
Cash-basis interest income recognized ................ . coiieeian. — — —

Nonperforming loans at December 31 were as follows (in thousands): .
2003 2002

Loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing ......... ... ..., $531 § 27
Loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis.................. e 112 772
If interest on these nonaccrual loans had been recognized, such income ‘

would have been. . ... .. 9 68

Nonperforming loans and impaired loans are defined differently. Some loans may be included in both
categories, whereas other loans may only be included in one category.
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Note 6: Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment at December 31 consisted of the following (in thousands):

L 2003 2002
Equipment and furniture . .o ....... ... e $ 3,405 $ 2,839
Leasehold improvements . . ..o oo o it ... 2,040 1,714
Accumulated depreciation and amortization............ ... ... . (2,976) (2,379

Total L $:2,469 - $ 2,174

Depreciation expense amounted to $597,000, $492,000, and $369,000 for 2003, 2002, and 2001,
respectively.

Note 7: Deposits

The average rate paid on deposits was 1.42% for 2003 and 2.20% for 2002. Time certificates of deposit in
denominations of $100,000 or more aggregated $21,894,000 and $12,140,000 at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, including $9,800, 000 of public funds from the State of Washington at December 31, 2003.
[nterest expense on time deposxts of $100,000 or more in 2003, 2002, and 2001 was $298,000, $505,000, and
$1 132,000, respectively.

The scheduled maturities of certificates of dep051ts at December 31, 2003, were as follows (m
thousands):

2004 . o e e $35,464
2005 & e 6,530
2006 .t 3,685
2007 ..... e e P e 208

Total . . ... e e NP e $45,887

Note 8: Federal Funds Purchased Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) and Jumor
Subordmated Debt o

The daily average amount outstanding for. federal funds purchased was $3 054,000 for 2003 and
$4,721,000 for 2002. The weighted average interest rate was 0.66% during 2003 and 1.19% during 2002. The
weighted average interest rate at December 31 was 0.50% for 2003 and .80% for 2002. The maximum amount
outstanding at the end of any month was $4,666,000 during 2003 and $7,951,000 during 2002.

39




EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Advances from the FHLB are summarized as follows:
December 31,

2003 2002
Weighted Weighted
. ) Average Rate ' Amount Average Rate Amount

Advances from the FHLB due :

22003 ... e e e —%. $ - 2.70% . $ 1,000
2004, .. T ceeen 157 3,450 3.40 500
2005 . . 4.68 4,054 4.16 3,504
2006. .. ... e P i 4.84 2,880 5.18 2,505
2007 .. e e 4.17 2,811 4.17 3,274
2008 . .. 3.37 1,186 - —
2009...... F 4.57 1,000 4.57 1,000 -
~ Total ..... IS e e 3.81% - $15,381 4.26% - $11,783

' These advances were collaterahzed in aggregate, as provided for in the Advance Security and Deposit
Agreement with the FHLB, by FHLB stock owned, deposits with the FHLB, qualifying first mortgage loans,
and certain U.S. government agency secuntles At December 31, 2003, approximately $1,600,000 of the
advances have adjustable rates..

In May 2002, Bancorp formed EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust I (“the Trust™) a statutory trust formed
under the laws of the State of Delaware and a wholly owned financing subsidiary of the Bancorp. In May 2002,
Capital Trust issued $5 million in trust preferred securities in a private placement offering. Simultaneously
with the issuance of the trust preferred securities by Capital Trust, the Bancorp issued junior subordinated
debentures to Capital Trust. The junior subordinated debentures are the sole assets of Capital Trust. The
junior subordinated debentures and the trust preferred securities pay distributions and dividends, respectively,
on a quarterly basis, which are included in interest expense. The interest rate payable on the debentures and
the trust preferred securities resets quarterly and is equal to the three-month LIBOR plus 3.50% (4.66% at
December .31, 2003), provided that this rate. cannot exceed 12.0% through June 30, 2007. The junior
subordinated debentures will mature in 2032, at which time the preferred securities must be redeemed. The
Bancorp has provided a full, irrevocable, and unconditional guarantee on a subordinated basis of the
obhganons of Capital ‘Trust under the preferred securities as set forth in such guarantee agreement. Debt
issuance costs totaling $209, 000" were capitalized related to the offering and’are bcmg amortlzed over the
estimated life of the junior subordmated debentures. ' < :

Prior to 2003 the Trust was consohdated in the Company s ﬁnanc1a1 statements, with the trust preferred
securities issued by the Trust reported in liabilities as “guaranteed preferred beneficial interests” and the
subordinated debentures eliminated in consolidation. Under new accounting guidance, FASB Interpretation
No. 46, as revised in December 2003, the Trust is no longer consolidated with the Company. Accordingly, the
Company does not report the securities issued by the Trust as liabilities, and instead reports as liabilities the
subordinated debentures issued by the Company and held by the Trust, as these are no longer eliminated in
consolidation. The effect of no longer consolidating the Trust does not change the amounts reported as the
Company’s assets, liabilities, equity, or interest expense. Accordingly, the amounts previously reported as
“guaranteed preferred beneficial interests™ in liabilities have been recaptioned ‘“‘junior subordinated debt” and
continue to be presented in liabilities on the balance sheet.
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Note 9:. Stockholders’ Equity

Effective J ﬁ-rré—ZO, 2001, the Bank became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Bancorp. The reorganization
resulted in a share-for-share exchange of stock whereby stockholders of the Bank became stockholders of the
Bancorp. The capital accounts of the Bank were carried forward, without change, as the capital accounts of the
Bancorp.

On February 20, 2001, prior to .the reorganization, the Bank amended and restated its-articles of
incorporation to change the par value of its common and preferred stock from $10 to $1 per share. This
amendment was recognized in the financial statements by transferring $5,971,000 from common stock par
value to surplus.’

The articles of incorporation of the Bancorp were amended and restated effective July 31, 2001, to
increase the amount of authorized common stock to 15,000,000 shares and to change both” common and
preferred stock to no par value. These amendments were recognized in the financial statements by combining
the amounts of common stock and surplus and reclassifying the total in a single category, common stock and
surplus.

P

Two stockholders, owning 40,700 shares of Bank common stock, exercised their right to dissent to
reorganization. These dissenting stockholders received $24.50 for each share of Bank stock held. The Bank
recognized the séttlement prior to June 20, 2001 by recording a liability to the dissenting stockholders, and
payment was made following completion of the reorganization. '

On May 17,2001, the Bancorp’s Board of Directors approved a three-for-two stock split pztyable July 31,
2001 to stockholders of record as of July 17 2001. The-three-for-two stock split also- affected stock options
prevrously granted and shares available for grant under- the 2000 Stock Optlon Plan.

On June 20 2002 the Bancorp’s Board of Directors approved a 15% stock drvrdend payable on July, 15
2002 to stockholders of record as of July 8, 2002. The 'stock dividend also affected stock optrons previously
granted and shares available. for grant under the 2000 Stock Option Plan.

On November 4, 2003, the-Bancorp’s Board of Directors approved a 10% stock dividend payable on
November 26, 2003 to stockholders of record as of November 14,.2003. The stock dividend also affected stock
options. prevrously granted and, shares available for grant under.the 2000 Stock Optton Plan.

s

Note 10: Income Taxes R , .. - ‘ . ' B
Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 consisted of the following (in thousands):
i o e 2003 2002 2001
Currently payable . .. .. FE T P $572  '$708  $620

Deferred ........... ........ e (82) (28) (31
Total ... ... O DU $490  $680  $589

A reconciliation betwecn the statutory fcderal income tax rates (maximum of 34%) and the eﬁ"cctrve
income tax rate was as follows (1n thousands) '

2003 2002° 2001

Federal inoome tax at statutory fates ...... e AU $519  $688 $62_2
Decrease in taxes resulting from tax-exempt interest income............ 31y  (28)  (53)
Nondeductible- expenses and other..:.. ... e . 2 20 20

Total ................ e $490 $680  $589
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The components of the deferred income tax asset included in other assets were as follows (in thousands):

) 2003-
DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Provision for loan losses ........ e A e $ 472
Postretirement health care benefits .. ........... .. e 315
Unamortized loan fees, net of 10an COStS . ..o viveener e, o217
Accrued vacation pay ......... R .- 80
Unrealized losses on securities available-for-sale ........ e - 25
‘ 1,109
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY. ‘ . :
Federal Home Loan Bank stock dividends .............. e $ (242)
Depreciation. ....... e A - (171)
Unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale .. ........................ —
| ‘ _(413)
Net deferred inconl_'e tax asset......... S e S $ 696

|

Note 11: Stock Option Plan

2002

$ 480
304
75

$(217)
(128)
(50)

(395)
$ 539

-In April of 2000, the shareholders of the Bank adopted the 2000 Stock Option Plan that was subsequently
adopted by Bancorp as a result of the holding company formation: (the “2000 Plan”). In April of 2003, the
shareholders of Bancorp approved an amendment to the 2000 Plan to increase the number of shares available
under the plan by 66,000. The 2000 Plan currently provides for the grant of options to purchase up to
197,835 shares of common stock. Options available under the plan were adjusted for the July 2001 stock split,
and the July 2002 and the November 2003 stock dividends. As of December 31, 2003, approximately

82,502 shares of common stock were available for future grant under the 2000 Plan.

The 2000 Plan provides for the grantmg of non-qualified and incentive stock options to certain employees
and directors. Non-qualified stock options granted to employees vest over a five-year period and expire after
ten years from the date of grant. Nonqualified stock options granted to directors vest over a three- -year period

and expire after three years, three months from the date of grant. .

Stock option transactions were as follows:

2003 ) 2002 2001
Weighted- . Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise . Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding.at the beginning of ‘ ' '
theyear.................. 86,104 $12.12 71,884 $11.55 41,460 $11.40
Granted . ................... 33,550 1482 22,770 13.36 37,002 11.71
Exercised................... (7,626)  11.48 (759)  11.40 (886)  11.40
Forfeited ................... (5.966) _13.84  (7,791) 1155 (5,692) _11.57
Outstanding at the end of the ' . _
YEAT it 106,()62‘ $12.70 86,104 $12.12 71,884 $11.55
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Outstanding and exercisable stock options at year-end 2003 were as foliows: - ° .

Outstanding' " * ‘Exercisable
Weighted- :
.Average : . : Weighted-
Year of Remammg Average .
Exercise Price Grant Number Contractual Life ~ Number  Exercise Price *
$1482 .. 2003 31,350 9.25 years - $14.82
$1336. ... 2002 22,133 8.30 years 4,431 13.36
$IL.70 ... . 200 - 27,108 7.07 years 10,887 T 1L70
C$1140. .. .. A 2000 25471 6.8l years 16,294 11:40
Outstanding at yearend .......... 106,062 791 years . 31,612 $11.79

Note 12: Earnings Per Share of Common Stock

Basic earnings per share of common stock is computed on the basis of the weighted average number of
common stock shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share of common stock is computed on the basis of
the weighted average number of common shares outstanding plus the effect of the assumed conversion of
outstanding stock options. All computations of basic and diluted earnings per share are adjusted for- the 2001
three-for-two stock split, the 2002 15% stock dividend, and the 2003 10% stock dividend.

A reconciliation of the numerator and denominator used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings
per share of common stock is as follows (in thousands, except share and per share data): :

2003 2002 . 2001

INCOME (NUMERATOR):
CNet TNCOME oot $ 1,036 $ 1,343 $ 1,240

SHARES (DENOMINATOR):
Weighted average number of common stock shares

outstanding — basic ... ........ R o LI8S9S3 1182943 1217,645.
Dilutive effect of outstanding employee and director - IEE : ,
stock Options . ... R 12,917 10,307 2,396
Weighted averagé number of common stock shares - »
outstanding and assumed conversions — diluted . . . 1,198,870 1,193,250 - 1,220,041 °
Basic earnings per share of common stock ............ $ 087 § .14 § 1.02
Diluted earnings ;‘)er-share of common stock . e $ 0.86  §, 113 § . 102

Note 13: Retirement Benefits

The Company participates in a multi-employer defined contribution retirement plan. The 401 (k) plan
permits all salaried employees to contribute up to a maximum of 15% of gross salary per month. For the first
6%, the Company contributes two dollars for each dollar the employee contributes. Partial vesting of Company
contributions to the plan begins at 20% after two years of employment, and such contnbutlons are 100% vested
with five years of employment. The Company’s contributions to the plan for 2003, 2002, and 2001 were
$266,000, $255,000, and $270,000, respectively. Specific plan asset and accumulated benefit information for
the Company’s portion.of the fund is not available. Under ERISA, a contributor to a multi-employer pension
plan may be liable in the event of complete or partial withdrawal for the benéfit payment guaranteed under
ERISA, but there is no intention to withdraw. :
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The Company also participates in multi-employer defined benefit postretirement health care plans that
provide medical and dental coverage to directors and surviving spouses and to employees who retire after
age 62 and 15 years of full-time service and their dependents. The medical and dental plans are noncontribu-
tory and nonfunded. Net periodic postretirement benefit cost under SFAS No. 106 was $145,000 in 2003,
$167,000 in 2002, and $125,000 in"2001.

Note 14: Leases

The Company leases premises and parking facilities for the Seattle and Lynnwood offices from PEMCO
Mutual Insurance Company under leases expiring from March 31, 2004 to May 31, 2007. The Company
leases the Bellevue and Federal Way office premises from other parties. These leases expire from June 30,
2008 to May 31, 2011. Furniture and equipment is leased from PEMCO Corporation. Total rental expense,
including amounts paid under month-to-month cancelable leases, amounted to $556,000, $598,000, and
$587,000 for 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.

The future minimum rental commitments as of December 31, 2003, for all noncancelable leases are as
follows: '

2004...... e e $ 508,000

2005 . ... e e e 511,000
2006........ e . 525,000 -
2007 ... PP R P 259,000
2008. ... e (PSS 143,000
Thereafter ................. e e e 289,000
Total ... e P $2,235,000

Note 15: Agreements with Related Parties

The Company shares common services and support activities with other companies located at PEMCO
Financial Center. Those companies include PEMCO Insurance Company, PEMCO Mutual Insurance
Company, PEMCO Life Insurance Company, PEMCO Foundation, Inc.,, PEMCO Corporation, PEMCO
Technology Services, Inc., Public Employees Insurance Agency, Inc., and School Employees Credit Union of
Washington. Such shared functions include human resources, employee benefits, marketing, and purchasing.
Total costs associated with these shared services, amounted to $325,000 and $280,000 for 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

In addition, data processing expense for services provided by PEMCO Corporation, P.EMCO Mutual
Insurance Company, and PEMCO Technology Services, Inc. for 2003, 2002, and 2001 was $424,000,
$356,000, and $327,000, respectively.

At December 31, 2003, approximately 10.1% of the Company’s deposits are from other companies
located at PEMCO Financial Center. : :

Two of the members of the Boards of Directors of the Bancorp and the Bank are also minority directors of
one or more of the other companies located at PEMCO Financial Center, except for the School Employees
Credit Union of Washington.

Note 16: Cqmmitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, there are various commitments and contingent liabilities (such as
guarantees, commitments to extend credit, letters of credit, and lines of credit) that are not presented in the
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financial statements. Such off-balance-sheet items are recognized in the financial statements when they are
funded or related fees are received. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and
conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments. The off-balance-sheet items do not
represent unusual elements of credit risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the balance sheets..

The distribution of ‘commitments to extend credit approximates-the distribution of loans outstanding as
set forth in Note'4. Commercial and standby letters of CI’Cdlt and similar arrangcments are granted pnmanly
to commercial borrowers. :

The Company is not aware of any claims or lawsuits that; would have a materially adverse effeot on the
financial position of the Company. -

The Company s 31gn1ﬁcant commltments and contingent hab1ht1es at December 31 were as follows (in
thousands)

. 2003 2002
Lines of GRodit ..+ i+ttt e 836607 $30.871
Standby letters of credit and similar arrangements .............. T, L 195 - 150

Note 17: Fair Values of F inanciallnstruments

The estimated fair values of the Company’s ﬁnanc1al 1nstruments at December 31 were-as follows (1n
thousands): ’ ‘

2003 2002
Book Fair Book © Fair
) i ) ) Value . Value Value Value
FINANCIAL ASSETS )
Cash and cash equivalents ................... $ 10,625 $ 10,625 $ 22,620 § 22,620
Securities available- for sale..... ... .. L 39,818 39,818 23,694 23,694
' Net loans..........0 . o o e 136,832 136,710 119,819 120,196
Aocrucd interest recelvable R P, . 641 641 663 663
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES :
Deposits. . .ot e $152,683  $152,663  $132,174  $132,568
* Federal funds purchased and securities sold : . :
under agreements to repurchase ............. 3,097 - 3,097 3,353 3,353 «
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank ... ... 15,381 . 15,785 - . 11,783 11,861 -
Junior subordinated debt ... . ... ... e N 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Accrued interest payable . ............... SR 142 142 155 155

The methods and assumptions used to cstimate fair value are described as follows.

: Carrying amount is the estimated fair value for cash and cash equ1valents short- term borrowmgs Federal
Home Loan Bank stock, accrued interest receivable and payable, demand deposits, short-term debt, and
variable rate loans or deposits that reprice frequently and fully. Security fair values are based on market prices
or dealer quotes and, if no such information is available, on the rate and term of the security and information
about the issuer. For fixed rate loans or deposits and for variable rate loans or deposits with infrequent
repricing or repricing limits, fair value is based on discounted cash flows using current market rates applied to
the estimated life and credit risk. Fair values for impaired loans are estimated using discounted cash flow
analysis or underlying collateral values. The fair value of loans held for sale is based on market quotes. Fair
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value of debt is based on current rates for similar financing. The fair value of off-balance-sheet items is based
on the current fees or cost that would be charged to enter into or terminate such arrangements.

Note 18: Regulatory Capital Requirements

The Company is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Failure to meet the minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possible
additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Company’s financial statements. Under the capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for
prompt corrective action, the Company must meet specific capital adequacy guidelines that involve
quantitative measures of each entity’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated
under regulatory accounting practices. Capital amounts and classifications also are subject to qualitative
judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require banks and bank
holding companies to maintain the minimum amounts and ratios of total capital to risk-weighted assets, Tier 1
capital to risk-weighted assets, and Tier | capital to average assets as set forth in the table below. Under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company must maintain other minimum risk-based
ratios as set forth in the table.

The most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized the Bank as
well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well
capitalized, the Company must maintain the minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and Tier 1 leverage
ratios set forth in the table. There are no conditions or e¢vents since that notification that management believes
have changed the Company’s category.

The actual capital amounts (in thousands) and ratios of the Company and the Bank are presented in the
table below. '

Minimum to Be
Well Capitalized

Minimum for Under the Prompt
Capital Adequacy Corrective Action
Actual Purposes Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
DECEMBER 31, 2003
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets)
Consolidated. ............. ... ... ... ..... $23,178  15.19% $12,209 8.00% $15,262 10.00%
Bank ........... ... ... oL P 22,293 14.63 12,194  8.00 15,242 10.00
Tier 1 capital (to risk-weighted assets)
Consolidated. . . ..........oooviieeno... 21,542 14.11 6,105  4.00 9,157  6.00
Bank ...... ... . 20,657  13.55 6,097 4.00 9,145 6.00
Tier 1 capital (to average assets) (1)
Consolidated. . ........................... 21,542 11.76 7,326  4.00 9,153 5.00

Bank ....... PR 20,657  11.30 7,314  4.00 9,143 5.00
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Minimum for
Capital Adequacy

Minimum to Be

Well Capitalized
Under the Prompt
Corrective Action

Actual Purposes Provisions
. Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

DECEMBER 31, 2002
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets) » ‘

Consolidated. ............................ $22,499 17.20% $10467 8.00% $13,084 10.00%

Bank .. ... .. 22071 1687 10467 800 13084  10.00
Tier | capital (to risk-weighted assets) R

Consolidated. ............... R 20,863  15.95 5,234  4.00 7,850 600

Bank .......... . .. 20,438. 15.62 5234 4.00 7,850 6.00
Tier 1 capital (to average assets) (1)

Consolidated. . . . . ... I 20,863 12.78 6,530  4.00 8,162 5.00

Bank ... ... . 20,438 12.53 6,527  4.00

(1) Also referred to as the leverage ratio

Note 19: Condensed Financial Statements of Bancorp.

8,158 5.00

The following are condensed balance sheets at December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the related condensed
statements of income and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS (in thousands):

ASSETS:

Due from EvergreenBank .......... ... .. . ... ... e
Investment in subsidiaries . . .. ... .. .. . e
Other assets ........... e e RPN

TOTAL ASSETS . ...\ eoeie oo o

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Stockholders’ equity................... e e I
Junior subordinated debt.......... ... oo e
Other liabilities, . ... ... i i i .

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

47

2003 2002
$ $ 163
20,698 20,689
276
$21,583  $21,128
$16,583  $15,960
5,000 5,155
13
1$21,583  $21,128
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (in thousands):

, 2003 2002 2001
- INCOME: o
* Dividend from EvergreenBank ............ e $ 83 § 443 $75
EXPENSE.:
Interest €XPense . ....o..vvureereennnnns. e L. 240 166 —_
Other expense............... . '; ............................. 3 42 3
Income before income taxes and equ1ty in undlstnbuted income of
SUbSIAIATY ... 643 235 72
“Income tax benefit ... 83 72 |
* Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary ...................... 310 1,036 551
NET INCOME ........ e $1,036  $1,343  $624
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (in thousands):
2003 - 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: ' '
Net INCOME .+ . oo ettt eee e e L0 81,036 $ 1,343 $ 624
- Adjustménts to reconcile net income to net cash prov1ded by
operating activities ) ‘ :
Equity in undistributed income of subsidiary ................ (310) ‘ (1,036)  (551)
Other changes, net...................... P CU(19) 0 (5%) —
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES...... 647 252 73
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES )
Capital contributed to subsidiary .. ... e e — 7 (4,800) —
Investment in EvergreenBancorp Capital Trust I............. — 0 (155) —
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ... .. . — (4,955)“ —
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ‘ ‘
Payment of dividends ................ R PV (366) . (168) —
Repurchase. of fractional shares ............................. - @y =
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debts net ............. - 4946
Proceeds from exercise of stock options ................. P 88 . 9
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING . Lo
ACTIVITIES . . e e (278) 4,783
NETINCREASEIN CASH ...... ... 369 80
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH EVERGREENBANK AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR . ... ... . e 163 83
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH EVERGREENBANK AT

END OF YEAR ... $ 532§ 163
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Note 20: Selected Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

Quarter Ended
< March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(In thousands, except per share data)

2003 : §
Interest iNCOME . “. ...\ oveeee .. $2,610  $2,533  $2,574 $2,691
Net interest income .......... T ... 2023 1980 T 2,051 2,146
Net income ......... e L2980, 223 234 281
Basic earnings per share . . . . .. e e 0.25 019 020 024
Diluted earnings per share . ................ 0.25 0.19 . 0.19 0.23
2002
Interest income ............ e N '$2,711 $2,729‘ $2,803 $2,806
Net interest income .............. el 20430 2064 2,09 2,134
Net income ... ......oooieeeeiinnnno .. 301 335 350 357
Basic earnings per share................... 0.25 0.28 0.29 0.31
Diluted earnings per share . ................ 0.25 0.28 0.29 0.30
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

An evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of the Company’s
management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e)
promulgated under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of December 31, 2003. Based
upon, and as of the date of-that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded
that as of the end of the period covered by this report, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are
effective, in all material respects, in timely alerting them to material information relating to the Company
(and its consolidated subsidiaries) required to be disclosed in the reports the Company is required to file and
submit to the SEC under the Exchange Act. :

There were no significant changes to the. Company’s internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect these internal controls subsequent to the date the Company carried out its evaluation of its
internal controls. There were no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses identified in the evaluation
and, therefore, no corrective actions were taken.

PART II1

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

Information regarding directors and executive officers is included in Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for its
2004 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the “Proxy Statement”) under the heading “Election of Directors —
Information with Respect to Nominees and Directors Whose Terms Continue,” “Executive Officers,” and
“Compliance with Section 16(a) Filing Requirements” and is incorporated herein by reference. References
within the Proxy Statement to “the Company” refer only to Bancorp.

Bancorp’s board of directors has determined that Carole J. Grisham, Bancorp’s Audit Committee Chair,
is an audit committee financial expert as described in Item 401 (h) (2)-(3) of Regulation S-K. Ms. Grisham is
independent of management, as that term is used in Item 7(d) (3) (iv) of Schedule 14A under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

Bancorp has adopted a code of ethics that applies to its principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal accounting officer or controller, and any persons performing similar functions. A copy of
Bancorp’s Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers can be found as an exhibit to this annual report.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information concerning compensation of executive officers and directors is included in Bancorp’s Proxy
Statement under the headings “Meetings and Committees of the Board of Directors — Compensation of
Directors” and “Executive Compensation” and is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

Information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is included in
Bancorp’s Proxy Statement under the headings “Security Ownership — Directors and Executive Officers” and
“Beneficial Owners” and is incorporated herein by reference.

Information concerning equity compensation plan information is included in the section entitled “Equity
Compensation Plan Information” in Bancorp’s Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Information regarding certain relationships and related transactions is included in Bancorp’s Proxy
Statement under the heading ¢ntitled ‘“Transactions wrth Directors, Executive Officers And Associates” and is
incorporated herein by reference ‘

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information regarding the fees Bancorp paid to.its independent accountants, Crowe Chizek and Company
LLC, during 2003 is included in Bancorp’s Proxy Statement under the heading “Auditors” and- the
information included therein is 1ncorporated hereln by reference. .

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules andA‘Reports‘ on Form 8-K
(a) (1) Financial Staternents
The financial statements ’req'uﬂired by Item 8 of this rer)ort are filed as pah of this reperr.'
(a) (2) Financial Szatezher"zt Schedules

All financial statement schedules are omnted because they are not applicable or not required, or because
the required information is included in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto.

(b) Reports on Form.8-K-
Bancorp did not file any reports on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter 2003.

Bancorp furnished a Currenf Report' on Form lS‘-K with the SEC dated November 5, 2003,71"mder Ttem 12
“Results of operations and financial condition,” announcing its earnings for the third quarter 2003. A copy of
the October 29, 2003 press release issued by Bancorp was attached to that form as Exhlblt No. 99.1.

Bancorp furnished a Current Report on Form 8-K with the SEC dated November 26, 2003, under
Item 12 “Results of operations and financial condition,” furnishing copies of the following items attached
thereto as Exhibit Nos. 99.1, 99.2, and 99.3, respectively: President’s Letter to Shareholders re Third Quarter
Results; Consolidated Statements” of Income (Unaudited); and Consolidated Balance Sheets {Unaudited).
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(c) Exhibits

Exhibit No.

3.1(1)
3.2(1)
10.1(2)

10.2(2)
10.3(2)
10.4(2)
10.5(1)

10.6(1)

14
21
23.1
23.2
31.1

31.2
32.1

322

Description

Restated Articles of Incorporation of Registrant dated July 25,'2001, o
Bylaws of Registrant dated February 14, 2001 ‘

2000 Stock Option Plan dated February 17, 2000 and adopted by Reglstrant eﬁectlve June 20,
2001 ,

Incentive Stock Option Letter Agreement
Nongqualified Stock Option Letter Agreement

‘Directors Nonqualified Stock Option Letter Agreeinén_t

PEMCO Deferred Compensation Plan dated as of December 17, 1998 and adopted by Registré{rﬁ
effective June 20, 2001

PEMCO Directors’ Deferred Compensation Plan dated as of December 17, 1998 and adopted by
Registrant effective June 20, 2001

Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Independent Auditors’ Consent — Crowe Chizek and Company LLC

Independent Auditors’ Consent — John L. O’Brien & Company, PLLC

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Registrant required by Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a),
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Registrant required by Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a),
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of -Registrant required- by 18 U.S.C. Sectlon 1350,
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Registrant required by 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
adopted pursuant to Sectlon 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 3.1, 3.2, 10.2 and 10.3, respectlvely, of chlstrant ] Annual Report
“on Form 10- K for the year ended December 31, 2001.

(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 99.1, 99.2, 99.3 and 99.4, respectlvely, of Registrant’s Reglstratlon
Statement on Form S-8 (Reg. No. 333 67956) filed August 20, 2001.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized
on this 18th day of March, 2004.

EVERGREENBANCORP, INC.

By: /s/ GERALD O. HATLER

Gerald O. Hatler
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the registrant in the capacities indicated and on the 18th day of March,
2004. .

Signature Title
/s/ GERALD O. HATLER ‘ President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Gerald O. Hatler ’ {Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ WiLLIAM G. FiLer II Sr. Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
William G. Filer II (Principal Accounting Officer)
/s/  RICHARD W. BALDWIN ' Director

Richard W. Baldwin

/s/ C.Don FILER : Director
C. Don Filer )
/s/ CAROLE J. GRISHAM - Director

Carole J. Grisham

/s/ ROBERT J. GROSSMAN Director
Robert J. Grossman

/s/ J. THOMAS HANDY ' Director
J. Thomas Handy

/s/ ROBERT W. HOwISEY Director
Robert W. Howisey

/s/  STAN W, MCNAUGHTON Director
Stan W. McNaughton

/s/ RuUsSSEL E. OLSON Director
Russel E. Olson
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